DHI-202 HERD SUMMARY



CONTENTS

| 1. | Heading Information | 3 |
|--|---|--------------------------------------|
| 2. | Production, Income and Feed Cost Summary | .3 |
| | 2a. Daily Average Per Cow on Test Day | 3 |
| | Daily Average Feed Reported | 4 |
| | Daily Average Income and Feed Costs | 5 |
| | 2b. Rolling Yearly Herd Averages | 6 |
| | Rolling Yearly Average Production | 7 |
| | Rolling Yearly Average Feed Reported | 7 |
| | Rolling Yearly Herd Average Income and Feed Cost | 7 |
| 3. | Miscellaneous Herd Information | 8 |
| 4. | Reproductive Summary | 8 |
| | 4a. Reproductive Summary of Current Breeding Herd | 9 |
| | 4b. Reproductive Summary of Total Herd1 | 1 |
| | 4c. Yearly Reproductive Summary1 | 2 |
| | | |
| 5. | Birth Summary1 | |
| 5. 6. | | 3 |
| | Birth Summary1 | 3 3 |
| 6. | Birth Summary | 3 3 4 |
| 6. 7. | Birth Summary 1 Cows to be Milking, Dry, Calving by Month 1 Stage of Lactation Profile 1 | 3 3 4 5 |
| 6. 7. | Birth Summary 1 Cows to be Milking, Dry, Calving by Month 1 Stage of Lactation Profile 1 Identification and Genetic Summary 1 | 3 4 5 5 |
| 6. 7. | Birth Summary 1 Cows to be Milking, Dry, Calving by Month 1 Stage of Lactation Profile 1 Identification and Genetic Summary 1 8a. Identification Summary 1 | 3 4 5 5 7 |
| 6. 7. 8. | Birth Summary | 3 4 5 7 6 |
| 6. 7. 8. 9. | Birth Summary 1 Cows to be Milking, Dry, Calving by Month 1 Stage of Lactation Profile 1 Identification and Genetic Summary 1 8a. Identification Summary 1 8b. Genetic Summary 1 Production by Lactation Summary 1 | 3 4 5 7 6 8 |
| 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. | Birth Summary1Cows to be Milking, Dry, Calving by Month1Stage of Lactation Profile1Identification and Genetic Summary18a. Identification Summary18b. Genetic Summary1Production by Lactation Summary1Current Somatic Cell Count Summary1 | 3 4 5 7 6 8 |
| 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. | Birth Summary | 3 4 5 7 6 8 8 |
| 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. | Birth Summary | 3 4 5 7 6 8 8 |
| 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. | Birth Summary | 3 4 5 7 6 8 8 9 |

| | ~ | Test D | | amples at L | ab Pr | cessed | | | 55-99-99 HENRY | | 4 | | | | | | | | 1-202 |
|--|--|--|--|---|--|--|--|---|--|--|---|--|--|--|---|--|---|--|--|
| | _(1) | 05-31-2 | | 06-01-2012 | | 01-2012 DHI-APC | C A | ssoc. 4 | 409 | Supv. | 464 | Ch | ring | | | | | Page | e 1 of 2 |
| Draduatie | n Income | | 12.5 | | pe Test | DHI-APC | 5 A | (42 | 2 | 22 25 | 1.2.2.2 | 1000 | 200 | Broodie | | | | | |
| () | Daily Ave | rage per | | g Yearly | | Tab | I Cows | Voluntary | Days | oductiv | Cows W | th No Servi | 09 | Breedi | ng Hera | Cows Br | ed But Not | Diag. Preg | |
| otal Cows | Cow on | Test Day | Herd A | verages | - (4 | | in a literal | Waiting Period (VWP) | to 1st Service | | Open | Diag Oper Open | Number | | | Days | Open at La | t Service | |
| ows in Milk | Number | % | Number | 140.1 | | | 49 | 70 | 71 | | AVP to 10 Days 1 | Over 00 Days | Diag Open | | | MP 100 | Days 1 | 30 Days 13 | Over 30 Day |
| lik Lbs | 140 | 96 | 124.7 | 89 | | | | | | - | | 10 | 8 | Number C % of | | 13 | 2 | 2 | 23 |
| I Cows) | - | 19.5 | 1 | 3,037 | | | | | (4b) | | | 20 | 16 | Breeding | 1.1.1 | 27 | 4 | 4 | 47 |
| at Lbs I Cows) | - | 2.65 | | 933 | _ | 0 | A | | \smile | | ductive | | | | ď | Province 1 | or Past 12 | 1 Frankland | |
| at % rotein Lbs | | 3.8 | | 4.1 | - | Number | Open at 1st Se Number / | lumber Days | Service Pregn Preg | ancy | Projec Minim Calving | um Days | Servi Heat I | nterval Number | Service | Numb | | 222 ACRES | Service |
| I Cows) ratein % | - | .13 3.1 | | 3.2 | 1st Laci | Under VMP | to 100 | Over to 1st 100 Service 1 72 | Cows | Cows 3.8 | Interval | Open 156 | Length < 18 | Intervals 7 | Number 1st | Service 13 | | 33 J | Merit \$ |
| lik Lbs | 1.0 | 2.5 | | UIL | 2nd Lac | 1 | | 69 | | 3.8 | 14.9 | 174 | 18 - 24 | 12 | 2nd | | 81 | 32 | +57 |
| liking Caws) | Milking | All | | | 3+ Lach | 1 | | 70 | | 3.7 | 14.2 | 152 | 36 - 48 | 24 | 3rd + | 10 | | 27 | +58 |
| 200000 | Cows Lbs Cor | Cows | Lbs Consun | ned %EN | E % of Al | 3 | | 1 71 | Current Ad | 3.7 ctual | 14.4 | 158 | Other | 113 | Total Abortion | 31 IS Thi | s Test | 31 Past 1 | +57 Year |
| lage | 51 | 48 | 16,330 | | 1st Servi | es – | - | | Calving Int | cervai | | | | | Actual | | | | 4 |
| ther Succulents Blended Rations | Lbs Co | nsumed | Lbs Consun | ned %EN | | | (5) Bir | h Summary Offspring Bo | | | | | _ | | Apparer | nt | | | 3 |
| ry Forage | Lbs Co | nsumed | Lbs Consur | ned %EN | | Males | Female | | alving Diffic | ulty Score | e | | (4c) | Veerbu | Depredu | ative Cu | | | |
| | 10 Lbs Cor | 9 Insumed | 3,079 Lbs Consun | | Num | Alve De | _ | - | 2 3 | 485 | % 4+5 | Tes | \sim | 6 | Reprodu | Number | Number | Number | Tota |
| ther Feeds | Los Col | aunieu | ros consun | NGU 76EN | E 1 2+ | 31 44 | 5 25 10 39 | 5 39 4 68 | 2 23 1 18 | | 3 | Date | e o | 15. Ra | ate Rati | e Services | Confirm Preg | Calving | Pre(Cave |
| asture | NO | NO | Days | %EN | | | 15 64 | 9 107 | 3 41 | - | 1 | Test Dro 6-30 | | | | 9 15 2 28 | 14 | 7 | 7 |
| | Lbs Co | nsumed | Lbs Consum | ned %EN | E 6 | Cows T | | ng, Dry, Ca | and the second se | | | 8-02 | 2-11 | 17 1 | 14 | 2 7 | 12 | 15 | |
| oncentrates | 34 | 34 | 12,265 | | * Milki | a | Jun 135 | Jul Aug 115 11 | | Oct 108 | Nov 111 | 8-31 | | | | 5 17 9 30 | 9 | 20 20 | 4 |
| alue of Product \$ | 11.60 | 10.89 | | 4,561 | Dry | | 13 | 30 3 | 0 27 | 25 | 16 | 10-31 | 1-11 | 8 2 | 19 1 | 2 31 | | 18 | - |
| oncentrates \$ | 4.70 | 4.61 | | 1,704 | | to Calve | 3 | 8 1 | 8 7 | 18 | 10 | 11-29 | | 9 3 6 3 | | 2 46 5 26 | 7 | 20 10 | 2 |
| otal Feed Cost \$ | 7.05 | 6.98 | | 2,526 | and the second second | | er month cullin | ng rate. | | | | 1-31 | 1-12 | 34 3 | 19 1 | 8 44 | 18 | 9 | 3 |
| eed Cost \$ | 4.55 | 3.91 | | 2,035 | | estant and the | | 1987 (S ² 16 | | | | 2-29 | | 0.2 | 15 1 10 1 | 9 34 1 15 | 17 | 7 | 4 |
| eed Cost per WT Milk \$ | 9.72 | 10.04 | | 10.97 | | | | | | | | 4-30 | | 58 | | 30 | 29 | 10 | e |
| | | % % Fat Pro | Per CWT | % % Fat Pr | | | | | | | | 5-31 | 1-12 | 3 | | 12 | 7 | 10 | 7 |
| Ik Blend Price | | 4.1 3.1 | 19.91 | 4.1 3. | | | | | | | | Avera | ges 4 | 18 2 | 9 1 | 3 27 | 8 | 13 | 4 |
| | 3 Mit | scellaneou | is Herd Inf | ormation | | | | | | | | Tota | ls | | | 320 | | 155 | |
| | Ship | ed-Test Day | Comparison | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | Dav | | | Milking Time | Wgh | Spl Rem | arks: | | | | | | | | | | | |
| um of Test Day Wits | | 1 Day 9934 | Yearly Avg. 8802 | 1st | Milking Time 4:05pm | | Spl Rem | arks: | | | | | | | | | | | |
| eported Avg. | | 9934 9459 | Yearly Avg. 8802 8099 | 1st 2nd | | Y | 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | arks: | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ported Avg. illy Bulk Tank Wts | | 9934 9459 +5.0 Lactation | 8802 8099 +8.7 Herd C | 2nd 3rd | 4:05pm 4:50am 55-99-9999 8a | Y Y Test | N Y Date | 05-31-2012 | | | ion And | String Genetic Average | | Herd M | | | Senetic Pro | | l of 2 |
| um of Test Day Wits eported Avig ally Bulk Tank Vits Deviation Test Last Number Test Last 2nd Last | Stage Of 1 - 40 41- 8 | 9934 9459 +5.0 Lactation Stage of 100 101-11 11 11 2 7 | 8802 8099 +8.7 Herd C Profile Lactation (Days 10 200 - 305 23 10 | 2nd 3rd Code 3rd 3rd 15 6 | 4:05pm 4:50am 55-99-9999 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 | Y Y Test | N Y Date | 05-31-2012 (* Num iden 5ire 7 68 8 31 | 0100 | ntificat | ion And | Genetic | | Herd M Opti NI % of Herr Bred to | on F | AI | Senetic Pro If Service S Al enomic Fested 100 | tio ires Al Other | Non Al Builts |
| Sported Avg. Sily Bulk Tank Wts Deviation | Stage Of | 9934 9459 45.0 45.0 45.0 45.0 45.0 45.0 45.0 45.0 | 8802 8099 +8.7 Herd 0 Profile Lactation (Days 10 200 - 305 23 10 23 | 2nd 3rd 2ode 306 + To Av 15 | 4:05pm 4:50am 55-99-9999 88a 68 25 68 25 68 25 4 132 | Y Y Y Y Age N Age N I-12 13+ scements act | N Y Date Date Date Crimals (77-M 68 0-0 43 1-0 111 1-0 69 2-0 | 05-31-2012 (% Num. Iden (% 68 (% 31) (% 99) (% 49) (% 49) | Dam 0 68 43 111 69 | Number ID Chapter | ion And No Aremais with Ment \$ 55 38 93 31 | Genetic Average Animal +167 +147 +159 +96 | Ment \$ Sire +387 +328 +364 +200 | Hard M Opti NI St of Her Bred to Bulls Use | on F | Al Yogeny Gi Tested T | Al enamic Fested 100 31 | ntia iros At Other Al Buils | Non A.L. |
| International and a second sec | Stage Of 1 - 40 41- 8 - | 9934 9459 +5.0 Stage of 100 101-1: 11 11 2 7 6 8 8 19 26 76 72 | 8802 8099 +8.7 Profile Lactation (Days 200 - 305 23 10 23 10 23 56 56 | 2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 15 6 6 27 55 | 4:05pm 4:50am 55-99-9996 88 25 44 137 66 2nd 66 | Y Y Age Nicoup Al -12 -12 act act | N Y Date Date 00754 68 0-0 43 1-0 111 1-0 | 05-31-2012 (* Num. Iden * Sire 7 68 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 | Dam (0 68 43 111 | Number B (Bb) | ion And No. Animals with Nent 3 55 38 93 | Genetic Average Animal +167 +147 +159 | Ment \$ Sire +387 +328 +364 | Herd M Option NI Stot Herr Bred to Number of Bulls Use Average Mert 1 | d af ed | 0 AL | Al enomic Service Serv | tio ires Al Other | Non AL |
| Unity Buck Tank Was Deviation Tat Last future All Last All Last fit Last | Stage Of 1 - 40 41- 8 - 1 - 9 - | 9934 9459 +5.0 Stage of 100 101 - 11 11 11 2 7 6 1 19 24 | 8802 8099 +8.7 Profile Lactation (Days 10 200 - 305 23 10 23 5 6 5 6 6 6 9 | 2nd 3rd 2ode 0) 15 6 6 6 27 | 4:05pm 4:50am 55-99-9998 88 25 44 137 66 | Y Y Y National Age Nitroup Al-12 13+ Science Age Age Nitroup Age Age Age Age Age Age Age Age Age Age | N Y Date | 05-31-2012 P Num Idee Sire 7 Sire 7 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 36 6 103 | Dam C 0am 0 68 43 111 69 28 43 140 140 | Aunther Charles 2 1 3 | ion And No Animals with Ment \$ 55 38 93 31 17 31 79 | Genetic Average Animal +167 +147 +159 +96 +117 +118 +109 | Ment \$ Sire +387 +328 +364 +200 +233 | Heard M Opti NI St of Hear Brest to Number of Brest to Number of Buils Use Average Ment \$ Avg. Pen Rank (Ne | on F | Al Vogeny Bi Tested T | Al enamic Fested 100 31 | Al Other Al Buils | Non Al. Buls |
| Number 2nd Lod Number 2nd Lod | Stage Of 1 - 40 41- 8 1 9 56 107 62 | 9934 9459 45.0 Lactation 51600 101-1: 11 11 12 7 6 11 19 24 76 7: 96 8: 99 96 85 8: | 8802 8099 +8.7 Profile Profile 200 - 305 23 100 100 23 56 669 711 771 773 | 20de 21 306 + T6 20 306 + T6 20 56 66 27 55 51 56 56 57 | 4:05pm 4:50am 55-98-9990 88 25 44 137 21 44 137 73 82 73 | Y Y Y Y Age Ni irroup Ai irroup <t< td=""><td>N Y Date </td><td>05-31-2012 () Num Ider) Sire 7 68 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 36 6 103 199 71</td><td>Dam O Dam O 68 43 111 69 28 43 140 96</td><td>2 No, Hefe</td><td>ion And No Arimals with Merit 3 38 93 31 17 31 79 rs Age Over 3</td><td>Genetic Average Animal +167 +147 +159 +96 +117 +118 +109 0 Menths</td><td>Ment \$ Sire +387 +328 +364 +200 +233 +159</td><td>Herd M Option NI Stot Herr Bred to Number of Bulls Use Average Mert 1</td><td>A F</td><td>Al Signature of the second sec</td><td>Al enomic Fested 100 31 4582 91</td><td>Al Other Al Dener Al Buils</td><td>Non Al. Buls</td></t<> | N Y Date | 05-31-2012 () Num Ider) Sire 7 68 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 36 6 103 199 71 | Dam O Dam O 68 43 111 69 28 43 140 96 | 2 No, Hefe | ion And No Arimals with Merit 3 38 93 31 17 31 79 rs Age Over 3 | Genetic Average Animal +167 +147 +159 +96 +117 +118 +109 0 Menths | Ment \$ Sire +387 +328 +364 +200 +233 +159 | Herd M Option NI Stot Herr Bred to Number of Bulls Use Average Mert 1 | A F | Al Signature of the second sec | Al enomic Fested 100 31 4582 91 | Al Other Al Dener Al Buils | Non Al. Buls |
| Number Tat Leat Tat Leat | Stage Of 1 -40 41- 8 41- 1 -40 56 - 107 | 9934 9459 9459 +5.0 Stage of 1000 101-1: 11 2 76 19 22 76 72 96 88 99 92 | 8802 8099 +8.7 Herd C Profile Lactation (Days 233 100 107 100 100 100 100 100 100 | 20de 27 306 + 76 306 + 76 45 15 6 6 6 27 55 51 66 | 4:05pm 4:50am 55-98-9998 88 88 88 944 137 73 82 82 | Y Y Y Y Age Ni irroup Ai irroup <t< td=""><td>N Y Date </td><td>05-31-2012 (P) Num Idee (P) Stre 7 68 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 30 6 103 7 4 Produ</td><td>bind By Dam 0 68 43 111 69 28 43 140 96 uction By</td><td>2 1 3 No. Hefe</td><td>ion And No. Arienals with Nerit \$ 55 38 93 31 17 31 79 rs Age Over 3 ion Sum</td><td>Average Animal Animal +167 +159 +96 +117 +118 +109 0 Menths mary</td><td>Ment \$ Sire +387 +328 +364 +200 +233 +159</td><td>Herd M Opti N Statter Bristo Bults Use Average Mert S Avg. Pen Rank (Ne DCR</td><td>on F</td><td>Al Vogeny Br Tested T +0 99 Somatic</td><td>Al enomic Fested 100 31 4582 91</td><td>All Cener Al Buls +0 mmary</td><td>Non Al. Buls</td></t<> | N Y Date | 05-31-2012 (P) Num Idee (P) Stre 7 68 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 30 6 103 7 4 Produ | bind By Dam 0 68 43 111 69 28 43 140 96 uction By | 2 1 3 No. Hefe | ion And No. Arienals with Nerit \$ 55 38 93 31 17 31 79 rs Age Over 3 ion Sum | Average Animal Animal +167 +159 +96 +117 +118 +109 0 Menths mary | Ment \$ Sire +387 +328 +364 +200 +233 +159 | Herd M Opti N Statter Bristo Bults Use Average Mert S Avg. Pen Rank (Ne DCR | on F | Al Vogeny Br Tested T +0 99 Somatic | Al enomic Fested 100 31 4582 91 | All Cener Al Buls +0 mmary | Non Al. Buls |
| Sported Avg. Inty Burk Tank Was Deviation Tat Last Number 2nd Last Status All Last Status All Last Status All Last Status All Last Status All Last Status All Last Status S | Stage Of 1-40 41- 8 - 1 - 9 - 56 - 107 - 62 - 3.7 - 3.0 - | 9934 9459 +5.0 Stage of 100 101-5 11 11 11 11 2 7 6 18 19 24 76 7 96 87 99 90 85 83 3.6 4,1 2.8 3.3 | 8802 8099 +8.7 Herd C Profile 200 - 305 23 10 23 56 69 71 77 77 77 3.9 3.9 4.0 | 2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 15 6 6 27 55 51 56 57 4.1 3.3 4.1 | 4:05pm 4:50am 55-99-99000 88 44 151 137 137 137 137 13 3.9 4.0 | Y Y Y Age Age 13* cart Lact acts satt % Identified % Identified | N Y Date | 05-31-2012 () Num Ider) Sire 7 68 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 36 6 103 199 71 | htiñed By Dam C 68 43 111 69 28 43 140 96 uction By it Proj | 2 1 3 No, Hefe | ion And Na. Arimals with S5 38 93 31 17 31 79 rs Age Over 3 ion Sum | Genetic Average Animal +167 +147 +159 +96 +117 +118 +109 0 Months mary Date Fr Herd | Ment \$ Sire +387 +328 +364 +200 +233 +159 +193 *159 *193 | Hend M Opti N Bred to Bred to Burdto Burdto Brista Uee Average Merit S Average Merit S Average Merit S Average Bod Bod | on M F d d of d centile centile tr Mento Milk Milk | | Al enamic enamic fested 100 31 +582 91 Cell Su vs SCC Sc 5 284 800 | Al Buls +0 mmary ore 0 0 7 | Non AL Bula |
| Ported Avg. INPORT Tark Mas Devision Tark Mas Devision Tark Ladt Tark Tark Tark Tark Ladt Tark Ladt Tark T | Stage Of 1-40 41- 8 - 1 - 9 - 56 - 107 - 62 - 3.7 - 3.0 - | 9934 9459 +5.0 Stage of 100 101 - 57 11 11 2 77 6 3 19 24 76 72 96 87 99 95 85 85 3.6 4,1 2.8 3.6 | 8802 8099 +8.7 Profile Lactation (Days 230 - 305 23 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 10 | 2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 15 6 6 6 7 5 5 1 6 6 5 1 6 6 5 1 3.3 | 4:05pm 4:50am 55-98-9998 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 | Y Y Y Y Age N. Age N. I-12 13+ I3+ Lact acts act acts % identified Solution N. | N Y Date | 05-31-2012 9 Num. Idee) Sire 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 30 6 103 19 Produ Produ | bind By Dam 0 68 43 111 69 28 43 140 96 uction By | 2 1 3 305 Day k | ion And No. Arienals Went's 55 38 93 31 17 79 rs Age Over 3 ion Sum AE | Genetic Average Animal +167 +187 +159 +96 +117 +118 +109 0 Menths Difference Frei Hendrik | Ment \$ Sire +387 +328 +364 +200 +233 +159 +193 rence om mates Fat P | Hend M Opti N Bred to Bred to Burdto Burdto Brista Uee Average Merit S Average Merit S Average Merit S Average Bod Bod | on F M F d af af centile rt kentij Milk V 0.1.2.3 Øetow 142,000 | | AJ AJ enamic freated 100 31 +582 91 Cell Su ws SCC Sc 5 | Al Buls +0 mmary ore 0 0 7 | Non Al Buis |
| His Buk Tank Wa Deviation Tat Last Umber 2nd Last Milling 3+ Last Al Last 3+ Last Al Last 3+ Last Al Last 1st (% Fat Last % Fre Last % Fre 4 Last % Fre Last % Fre Last % Fre | Stage Of 1-40 41 8 1 1 9 9 56 107 62 3.7 3.0 3.7 3.0 | 99934 99934 9459 +5.0 Stage of 100 100 101-1: 11 11 2 27 76 72 99 90 3.0 4.1 2.8 3.0 3.9 3.3 3.4 .27 | 8802 8999 +8.7 Profile Lectation (Dayted 0 200 - 305 2 3 10 2 3 10 10 2 3 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 | 2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 15 6 6 6 6 7 7 55 51 66 57 4,1 3,3 4,1 3,5 | 4:05pm 4:50am 55-99-9900 55-99-9900 58 88 44 18 137 73 411 137 73 411 137 73 3.9 3.1 3.9 3.1 220 | Aga Minor Aga | N Y Date | 05-31-2012 9 Num. Idee 5re 7 88 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 36 6 36 6 36 6 36 6 36 7 103 Freduction 78 69 94 89 | hthe by Carn Control C | 2 1 3 No. Hefe V Lactat 305 Day k | Ion And No. Admais Mems 3 55 38 93 31 17 31 79 79 rsAge Over 3 Ion Sum ME Pro 752 783 | Genetic Average Animal +167 +159 +96 +117 +118 +109 0 Months mary Diffe Fire Herd Herd Herd Herd Herd | Meet \$ Sire +387 +328 +364 +200 +233 +159 +193 rance om rance +493 +194 +195 | Heard M Option NII Stort Herri Birds to Number B Bulls Use Ments Average Ments DCR | 0.01 F d F | 0 A1 100geny Fested +0 99 99 500matic 102,000 283,000 6 | AL ensored by the second secon | Al Buiss +0 +0 (mmary 555.000 (1130 / 11 | Non Al Buils 7.8.8 Over 13.M 1 4 |
| tumber Tat Ladt Tat Tat Tat Tat Tat Tat Tat Tat Tat Tat | Stage Of 1-40 41- 8 1 9 56 56 107 62 3.7 3.0 3.7 3.0 3.7 | 9934 9934 9459 +5.0 Stage of 100 101 - 11 11 11 2 7 6 13 19 22 76 75 96 85 85 83 3.6 4.1 2.7 3.3 3.4 3.4 | 8802 8999 +8.7 Profile 4.4-tation (Caryle 223 10 223 10 23 10 23 35 69 71 177 773 3.9 3.2 4.0 3.8 3.1 3.9 | 2nd 3rd 3rd 306 + 7 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 | 4:05pm 4:50am 55-09-0900 68 88 73 73 73 3.0 3.1 4.0 3.2 2 73 3.1 4.0 3.2 3.1 4.0 3.2 1.1 4.0 3.2 1.1 4.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 | Y Y Y Age Nitroup Action Age Nitroup Action Age Action | N Y CDate | 05-31-2012 # Num: lider >> Sire 7 68 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 36 6 103 71 Prodl Peak Summ Mik Mik 78 69 | hthe dey Dam C 688 43 111 69 228 43 140 95 uction By wit Proj Mik 24850 | 2 1 3 305 Day k Fat 1030 979 | Ion And No. Animals with Mem 3 55 38 93 11 79 rs Age Over 3 ion Sum 4E Pro 752 783 778 | Genetic Average Animal +167 +1159 +96 +117 +118 +109 0 Months many Drife First Herd Herd Herd Herd Herd Halk +1138 +1482 | Meet \$ Sire +387 +328 +364 +200 +233 +159 +193 rence om mates =st P +54 +65 +23 | Heard M Option Breat to Number of Buils Use Average Merit§ DCR DCR Body vol. VM. vol. VM. vol. VM. | on r d r | 0 A1 Vogeny Freated +0 99 Somatic 142,000 6 6 11 7 | rt Service S AL snome Fested 100 31 +582 91 Cell Su Ws SCC Sc 5 5 284,000 565,000 6 6 4 5 5 5 | Al Coor Al Coor Al Buts +0 +0 0re 8 7 556,000 4 1 13 M 1 4 4 9 6 | Non Al Buls 7.8.9 Over 13.M 1 4 5 3 |
| Instruction Instruction | Stage Of 1-40 41- 8 1 9 56 56 107 62 3.7 3.0 3.7 3.0 3.7 | 99934 99934 9459 5400 Stage of 101 11 11 11 11 19 24 76 72 99 96 85 85 3.6 4, 3, 3 2.7 2.2 3.6 3.4, 3, 2 2.7 2.2 3.6 3.3, 3, 3 3.4 3.2 2.8 3.6 3.4 3.2 3.6 3.3, 3 3.4 3.4 2.8 3.6 3.4 4.1 4.1 8 | 8802 8099 +6.7 Profile Lactation (Days 23 10 23 10 23 10 23 10 23 10 23 10 23 10 23 10 23 10 23 10 23 10 23 10 23 30 30 30 30 3.2 3.8 3.9 3.2 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 | 2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 15 6 6 6 6 7 7 4 7 4 7 4 7 4 7 4 7 4 7 4 5 5 5 5 1 6 6 6 7 7 4 1 3 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 | 4:05pm 4:50am 55-09-9900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55 | | N Y Date Arrg, A mbor Arg, A mbor Arg, A mbor Arg, A Mobility | 05-31-2012 9 Num: Iden 7 68 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 30 6 30 6 30 6 30 6 30 6 30 6 30 8 30 71 Prodi Prodi Prodi Prodi 8 99 94 89 103 96 | htthed By Dam C Dam C 68 433 111 69 28 43 140 96 uction By 140 Mik 24850 25462 25555 25221 | 2 1 3 No. Hefe 4 1030 979 979 979 | Ion And No. Animals with Mem 3 55 38 93 31 79 rs Age Over 3 ion Sum AE Pro 752 783 778 | Genetic Average Animal +167 +1159 +96 +117 +118 +109 0 Months many Drife First Herd Herd Herd Herd Herd Halk +1138 +1482 | Meet \$ Sire +387 +328 +364 +200 +233 +159 +193 rence om mates =st P +54 +65 +23 | Heard M Option NM Bend to Bend to Built bend Average Ment S Average Ment S Body DCR Average Ment S Body DCR | on r d r | Ai Vogeny Pressed +0 99 Somatic 142,000 80 6 6 11 7 Pressed 11 7 | rt Service S AL snome Fested 100 31 +582 91 Cell Su Ws SCC Sc 5 5 284,000 565,000 6 6 4 5 5 5 | Al CPort AL | Non Al. Bults T.8.8 7.8.8 1.13 M 1 4 5 3 0d |
| Ported Avg. INPORT Tark Mas Devision Tark Ladt Tark He Fitt Ladt He Fitt | Stage Of 1-40 41- 8 1 9 56 107 62 3.7 3.0 3.7 3.0 163 | Stage of 100 101-5 11 11 12 1 6 8 19 22 76 77 96 83 85 85 3.6 4.4 2.7 3.6 3.4 3.3 2.7 2.6 3.6 3.6 2.7 2.2 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 | 8802 8099 +8.7 Herd (0 Profile Lectator (0-200 - 305) 23 100 23 56 71 773 3.9 3.2 4.0 3.3 3.1 3.2 88 4.1 | 2nd 3rd 3rd 306 + 70 10 15 5 6 6 6 6 7 7 4 1 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 1 6 6 6 5 7 4 1 3.3 4 1 3.4 | 4:05pm 4:50am 55-09-9900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55 | Age National Action of the second of the sec | N Y Date Arrg, A mbor Arg, A mbor Arg, A mbor Arg, A Mobility | D5-31-2012 (P) Num. Idea 7 68 8 31 0 99 0 40 5 18 6 103 71 71 Peak Summit 78 69 94 89 103 96 90 83 | htthed By Dam C Dam C 68 433 111 69 28 43 140 96 uction By 140 Mik 24850 25462 25555 25221 | 2 1 3 No. Hefe Lactat 305 Day k Fat 984 1030 979 992 | Ion And No. Andmis wth wth Nert \$ 55 38 93 31 17 38 93 31 17 38 93 31 17 31 79 rs Age Over 3 Pro 752 783 778 768 | Genetic Average Animal +1167 +1147 +1159 +96 +1117 +118 +109 0 Meeths Imary Extension Milk +1188 +1414 +1188 +1482 +1390 | Mast \$ Sire +387 +388 +364 +200 +233 +159 +193 | Heard M Opto NI Bred to Built Use Average Meret Bark Use Bark Opto DCR Average Meret Bark Opto Bark Opto DCR Average Meret Bark Opto DCR Average Meret Bark Opto DCR Average Soci Soci Vite 138 121 42 141 138 | on 4 3 3 3 4 3 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 | Al Yogeny Testad 40 99 99 99 Somatic 14 14 10 283,000 6 6 11 7 Production Loss 651 | t Service S AI ename fested 100 31 +582 91 Cell Su ws SCC Sc 5 9 91 Cell Su ws SCC Sc 5 5 5,000 6 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 1 1 1 | Al CPAr Al Sub +0 +0 mmary 0re 0 113M 1 4 9 6 This Test Pers | Non Al. Bults T.8.8 7.8.8 1.13 M 1 4 5 3 0d |
| Number 1st Lost Jumber 1st Lost Ausses 2nd Lost Ausses 3nd Lost Lost 3nd % Fut Lost 3nd Lost Aut 3nd Lost Aut 3nd Lost Aut 3nd Lost | Stage Of 1 -40 41- 8 - 1 -40 41- 8 - 1 - 9 - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 9934 9934 9459 5459 Stage of 100 100-11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 24 7 6 12 99 96 85 83 3.6 4, 1 2.7 2.6 3.8 3.6 3.4 3.7 2.8 3.6 3.4 3.4 3.4 3.4 4.1 82 14 27 324 1141 184 1141 184 1141 | 8802 8099 +8.7 Profile 23 10 23 12 23 13 71 73 3.9 3.2 4.00 3.3 3.4 3.9 3.2 4.00 3.1 3.9 3.2 4.0 3.1 3.3 3.4 3.3 3.4 3.5 3.1 3.3 3.3 3.4 3.5 3.1 3.3 3.4 3.5 3.1 3.3 3.4 3.5 3.1 3.3 3.4 3.5 3.5 3.6 3.7 3.8 | 2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3r | 4:05pm 4:50am 55-09-9900 55-09-9900 55-09-9900 55-09-9900 82 73 73 73 73 73 73 73 73 73 73 82 73 82 73 82 73 82 73 82 73 82 73 82 14 15 20 82 73 82 73 82 15 15 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 | Y | N Y Date | 05-31-2012 9 Num. Iden 7 68 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 30 6 30 6 103 Iest 77 71 Prod Milk Summ Milk 90 83 90 83 8 8 | Coves | trifficat Mantar Man | Ion And No. Andmis wth wth Nert \$ 55 38 93 31 17 38 93 31 17 38 93 31 17 31 79 rs Age Over 3 Pro 752 783 778 768 | Genetic Average Animal 4-1167 +1167 +1159 +96 +117 +118 +109 0 Months mary Drate Fr Head Milk F +1414 +1118 +1148 +11482 +1390 | Mast \$ Sire +387 +388 +364 +200 +233 +159 +193 | Herd M Option NI Stort Herr Bred to Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of | on N Sendia of d of of d of d of d of d of of d of d of of d of d of d of of d of of d of of of d of of of of d of of of of of of of of of of | Al Yogeny Testad Ho 99 99 Somatic 4 142,000 26 11 7 | t Service S AI ename fested 100 31 +582 91 Cell Su ws SCC Sc 5 9 91 Cell Su ws SCC Sc 5 5 5,000 6 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 1 1 1 | tie >>> >>>> Cestr Cestr Ai Buts >> +0 +0 0re 8 1132M 1 4 9 9 6 10 | Non AL Buils 7.8.9 7.8.9 13 M 1 4 5 3 00 08 |
| Number Parted Avg. appender Avg. Deviation Tat Last Deviation Tat Last And Lest Aut Last Aut Aut St Aut Aut St Aut Aut St Aut Last Aut Last Au | Stage Of | Steps Steps Stage of 7 Stage of 7 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 24 7 6 8 19 24 76 72 96 83 3.6 4.1 2.7 2.2 3.6 3.3 2.8 3.6 3.4 3.6 3.4 2.7 2.7 2.7 3.6 3.4 14 2.7 14 2.7 3.4 11 141 4 5 14 | 8802 8099 +8.7 Herd C Profile Lextation (Days 23 100 23 56 69 71 77 3.9 3.2 3.40 3.3 3.40 3.2 440 3.2 41 173 177 3.1 3.8 3.1 3.9 3.2 41 173 177 77 | 2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3r | 4:05pm 4:50am 55-98-9900 88 4:50am 55-98-9900 88 4:50am 4: | Age NA Age NA Accup AA 1-12 13-4 Accurates Accura | N Y Date Arg A mbsr Arg A state Arg A 111 1-0 128 3-0 146 3-0 146 3-0 (Product) Firm Arg A 28 49 60 24 49 65 146 42 Cow Profilit Point Cow Profilit Namy yg Namy | 05-31-2012 P Num: Idee S Sire 7 68 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 36 6 36 6 103 FPodl Prodl Prodl Peak Mik Mik 78 69 94 89 103 96 90 83 8 ber Dry Dry | tabled By Dam c 43 43 111 69 28 43 140 96 248 28 43 140 96 43 140 96 43 140 96 43 28 43 140 96 43 28 43 140 96 43 140 140 140 140 140 140 140 140 140 140 | ntificat Name Name Name No No No No No No No No No No | Pro Pro 752 752 783 7752 783 7752 783 7768 936 Darry | Genetic Average Animal +1167 +1147 +1159 +96 +1117 +118 +109 0 Meeths Imary Extension Milk +1188 +1414 +1188 +1482 +1390 | Mort \$ Sire +387 +388 +328 +328 +328 +328 +328 +328 +328 +328 +423 +159 +193 +193 +195 >24 +55 +23 +45 +23 +155 >23 +153 Of Cown Repro | Herd M Opti Num Best to Best t | on 4 5 6 6 6 7 7 8 8 7 8 8 7 8 8 9 7 8 8 9 7 8 8 9 7 8 8 9 7 8 8 9 7 8 8 9 7 8 8 8 9 7 8 8 8 9 7 8 8 8 9 7 8 8 8 8 9 7 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 | Al Yogeny G Testad +0 99 99 Somatic I *0 Cov *0 | If Service S Al enome Fested 100 31 +582 91 Cell Su ws SCC Sc 5 294,000 666,00 6 4 5 5 204,00 6 6 5 5 204,00 6 5 5 204,00 5 5 204,00 6 5 5 204,00 5 5 204,00 5 5 204,00 | Bio Ai Ai Buis +0 | Non Al. Bults T.8.8 7.8.8 1.13 M 1 4 5 3 0d |
| Number Parted Avg. appender Avg. Deviation Tat Last Deviation Tat Last And Lest Aut Last Aut Aut St Aut Aut St Aut Aut St Aut Last Aut Last Au | Stage Of | Steps Steps Stage of 7 Stage of 7 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 24 7 6 8 19 24 76 72 96 83 3.6 4.1 2.7 2.2 3.6 3.3 2.8 3.6 3.4 3.6 3.4 2.7 2.7 2.7 3.6 3.4 14 2.7 14 2.7 3.4 11 141 4 5 14 | 8802 8099 +8.7 Herd C Profile Lextation (Days 23 100 23 56 69 71 77 3.9 3.2 3.40 3.3 3.40 3.2 440 3.2 41 173 177 3.1 3.8 3.1 3.9 3.2 41 173 177 77 | 2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3r | 4:05pm 4:50am 55-09-0900 66 88 44 137 225 44 137 23 40 137 23 3.9 3.1 4.0 3.2 3.1 4.0 3.2 3.1 4.0 3.2 3.1 4.0 3.2 3.1 4.0 3.2 3.1 4.1 20 4.1 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 | | N Y Date | 05-31-2012 ⁽²⁾ Num. Iden 7 68 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 306 6 103 Produ Produ Milk Sum Milk Sum 6 99 8 89 94 89 103 96 90 83 8 8 8 8 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9 9 9 8 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 | htthed By Dam 6 98 43 111 69 28 43 111 69 28 43 100 96 100 96 28 43 100 96 28 43 111 100 96 100 100 95 25255 25221 100 Cows Entered 100 100 | ntificat Number Second Seco | Ion And No. Accords with Merris with Merris state 33 11 79 rs Age Over 3 ion Sum AE Pro. 752 778 Pro. 778 Party Su Party Su Party Su | Genetic Average Average Average Average 4v | A Meet \$ | Herd M M St Constraints (Constraint) (Constr | om F d of dof of dof of dof forwase dof forwase | Al Vogeny Festad 40 99 99 99 90 90 00 1 | 15 Service D 27 related 100 31 4582 91 91 Cell Su ws SCC Sc 5 5 80 6 4 5 5 5 5 100 0 100 100 100 100 | All All AI Buts +0 All 0 All 4 All 9 All 6 This Test Pers (6) 10 | Nori AL Bulls Defense 7.8.9 Over 113M 1 4 5 3 00 0 8 00 0 8 |
| Hand And States | Stage Of | 9934 9934 9459 5459 Stage of 5100 101 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 24 7 6 8 19 24 76 72 96 83 3.6 4, 3, 3 2.7 2.6 3.6 3, 3, 4 2.7 2.7 3.6 3, 4 14 27 14 27 384 114 14 4 5 14 | 8802 8099 +8.7 Herd C Profile Lextation (Days 23 100 23 56 69 71 77 3.9 3.2 3.40 3.3 3.40 3.2 440 3.2 41 173 177 3.1 3.8 3.1 3.9 3.2 41 173 177 77 | 2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3r | 4:05pm 4:50am 55-09-0900 55-09-000 55-09-000 55-09-000 55-09-000 55-09-000 55-09-000 55-0 | Y | N Y Date | 05-31-2012 9 Num. Iden 7 68 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 30 6 30 6 103 Iest Prod Milk Summ Milk 5 89 103 96 90 83 6 5 99 8 8 9 8 9 103 98 8 9 103 98 8 9 103 98 8 9 103 98 103 98 | bibled By Dam C Dam C S Dam C S 111 69 28 433 140 96 uction By It Proj it 24850 25251 25552 25221 Covis Entered Num % 66 45 66 | ntificat Mintes (BD) | lon And Tio Aread years 33 33 33 33 33 33 33 37 37 37 | Genetic Auraga Amai +187 +187 +19 +19 +19 +19 +19 +19 +19 +19 +19 +19 | Modt \$ Sire 4387 4387 4387 4384 4200 4233 4159 4159 4159 4193 France om France om France Om France | Herci M Option NN Nonther Stot Herci Arcg Press Back Opcinic | on A S S S S S S S S S S S S S | 0 0 Vogeny 0 Pertend 0 +0 0 99 0 Somatic 1 142,000 6 142,000 6 111 7 Production Loid 651 eff The Herd 1 1 2 2 2 1 2 2 3 | 15 Service Div 4 Service Div 31 4 + 582 91 Ccell Su we so Cc Sice 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 | At any and a set of the set of t | Nori AL Bulls Defense 7.8.9 Over 113M 1 4 5 3 00 0 8 00 0 8 |
| Ported Avg. Inst Ledt Inst Inst Ledt Inst Ledt | Stage Of | 9934 9934 9459 5459 Stage of 5100 101 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 24 7 6 8 19 24 76 72 96 83 3.6 4, 3, 3 2.7 2.6 3.6 3, 3, 4 2.7 2.7 3.6 3, 4 14 27 14 27 384 114 14 4 5 14 | 8802 8099 +8.7 Herd C Profile Lextation (Days 23 100 23 56 69 71 77 3.9 3.2 3.40 3.3 3.40 3.2 440 3.2 41 173 177 3.1 3.8 3.1 3.9 3.2 41 173 177 77 | 2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3r | 4:05pm 4:50am 55-09-0000 55-09-0000 88 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 | | N Y Date | 05-31-2012 ²⁹ Num: Iden 7 68 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 103 Produ Produ Produ Milk Sum Milk Sum 0 99 94 89 103 94 89 103 94 89 103 95 89 94 89 103 95 89 94 89 103 95 89 94 89 103 95 89 94 89 103 95 89 94 89 103 95 89 94 89 103 95 89 94 89 103 95 89 103 95 89 103 95 103 95 103 95 103 103 103 103 103 103 103 103 | mbled By Dam C Dam C S Dam C S 111 S S 111 S S 111 S S 110 S S 111 S S 111 S S 110 S S 111 S S | ntificat Minter Minter Minter Minter Biological Alternation Minter Min | Ion And the Areas been state State 55 38 55 38 53 31 17 78 78 Pro 752 783 7752 778 7778 7758 7778 7778 9 7778 7778 10 207 710 21 21 21 | Genetic Average Animal +187 +187 +187 +187 +184 +198 +117 +118 Herd Milk F Herd H118 +1188 +1188 +1188 Libre Pred 3 1 1 4 | Most \$ Sire +387 +328 +384 +200 +233 +159 +159 +159 +159 +45 +45 +45 - 00 Cf Cown Resr0 -4 8 8 12 | Interd M Opth Opth With H With H With H Bit of Herric Arrow and Arrow and Arrow and Bit of Herric | om F d of | O | 15 Service Div 4 Service Div 31 4 + 582 91 Ccell Su we so Cc Sice 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 | All All Cell All Cell All Cell All Cell Cell All Cell Cell< | Nori Al. Bults |
| information informati | Stage Of 1-40 41- 1 9 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 | Stage of Stage of 100 101-5 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 12 76 77 96 85 85 3.0 3.1 2.7 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.7 3.8 4.1 2.8 3.4 3.6 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.14 2.8 3.4 3.4 3.4 3.6 3.7 3.8 3.4 3.14 3.14 | 8802 8099 +8.7 Herd C Profile Lextation (Days) 23 10 23 56 69 71 77 3.9 3.2 4.0 3.3 3.1 3.2 4.1 3.2 4.1 3.2 4.1 3.2 13 | 2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3r | 4:05pm 4:50am 55-09-0000 55-09-0000 88a 4:50am 55-09-0000 873 80 11 125 137 238 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.1 | | N Y Date Arrg A mbsr Arrg A state | 05-31-2012 99 Num. Idee 57 68 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 36 6 103 103 96 94 89 103 96 90 83 94 89 103 96 90 83 8 9 6 38 9 56 15 | the left Image: Construction of the left 28 43 100 28 43 100 28 43 140 96 96 100 Mit 24850 25455 25221 Cows Entered Num % 66 45 66 45 | ntificat Mintes (BD) | Ion And Anone Ion Anone 55 38 55 39 31 17 79 197 79 197 70 197 70 783 78 10 200 778 768 8artly Su 0ay % 10 21 21 23 7 | Genetic Averaging Ammal 4187 418 | Nert E Sire | Interd M Opth Opth With H With H With H Bit of H Mark S Bit of H | on # # d | 0 0 Vogeny 0 Pertend 0 +0 0 99 0 Somatic 1 142,000 6 142,000 6 111 7 Production Loid 651 eff The Herd 1 1 2 2 2 1 2 2 3 | 15 Service Div 4 Service Div 31 4 + 582 91 Ccell Su we so Cc Sice 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 | At At At Open Initialization Initialization | Non AL Buils 7.8.9 Cher 113 M 1 4 5 3 0d 08 Not Rgtd |
| initial parted Aug. i | Stage Of | 9934 9459 450 100 101-5 11 11 11 2 75 6 11 19 22 76 76 77 96 88 99 90 85 83 3.6 .4,1 2.8 3.4 3.9 3.4 2.7 2.6 3.4 .3,2 2.7 2.6 3.4 .3,2 3.4 .3,2 2.7 2.6 3.4 12 14 27 15 3 144 11 4 27 384 111 16 3 144 1 4 27 384 111 16 3 144 1 1 4 5 112 | 8802 8099 +8.7 Herd C Profile Lextation (Days 23 100 23 56 69 71 77 3.9 3.2 3.40 3.3 3.40 3.2 440 3.2 41 173 177 3.1 3.8 3.1 3.9 3.2 41 173 177 77 | 2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 4 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 | 4:05pm 4:50am 55-09-0000 55-09-0000 88 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 | | N Y Date | 05-31-2012 9 PNum. Iden 7 66 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 103 99 0 49 5 18 6 103 99 1 7 7 8 6 9 1 7 8 6 9 1 8 6 9 1 8 6 1 9 1 8 6 1 9 1 8 6 1 9 1 8 6 1 1 9 1 8 6 1 1 9 1 8 6 1 1 1 1 8 6 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | bibled By Dam C Dam C S Dam C S 111 60 28 433 140 96 28 43 140 96 243 140 96 24850 25251 25552 25221 C Corvs Entered 66 96 45 96 96 45 96 | ntificat Mintes (BD) | Ion And No Ansatz No Size 38 Size 31 17 783 Size 778 783 778 783 778 1 783 1 778 1 778 1 778 1 773 1 773 1 773 1 71 1 21 37 37 41 9 4 | Genetic Averaging Ammal Ammal +187 +187 +187 +187 +187 +188 +188 +188 +188 +188 +188 +188 +188 +188 +188 +188 +188 +188 +188 +188 +188 -188 -188 -189 -180 | Nore1 Sire | Image of the second s | a Ang y 1.2.2 y 0.1.2.2 | 0 0 Vogeny 0 Pertend 0 +0 0 99 0 Somatic 1 142,000 6 142,000 6 111 7 Production Loid 651 eff The Herd 1 1 2 2 2 1 2 2 3 | 15 Service Div 4 Service Div 31 4 + 582 91 Ccell Su we so Cc Sice 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 | All All All Budde I all budde Budde | Noni Al. Buitz Over 11 4 5 3 00 0 8 0 0 12 M 1 4 5 3 00 0 8 0 12 M 1 1 4 5 3 00 0 12 10 12 10 12 10 12 10 12 10 12 10 12 10 12 10 12 10 12 10 12 10 12 10 12 10 12 10 12 10 12 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 |
| Ported Avg. Init Ladt | Stage Of 1-40 41 9 1-40 41 9 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 | 99934 9459 9459 9459 9459 1500 1100 111 11 11 11 11 11 11 12 16 18 19 20 30 31 28 33 34 35 36 37 38 14 5 14 5 12 0/disr DM | 8802 8099 +8.7 Herd C Profile Lextation (Days) 23 10 23 10 23 10 23 10 23 30 31 3.9 3.2 3.3 3.42 3.9 3.1 3.3 3.42 3.9 3.1 3.3 3.42 3.5 3.6 3.7 3.8 3.1 3.3 3.4 173 13 | 2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3r | 4:05pm 4:50am 55-98-9900 55 | Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Age N Age N Acts S Actor S Dory D Dory D C Actor Actor S Actor S Actor S Actor S Actor S Actor S | N Y Date Arry A Date Arry A mbsr Arry A 111 1-0 1131 1-0 114 3-0 49 5-0 146 3-0 146 3-0 (Product) Ferrer mber Arg 148 49 66 146 28 41 49 66 146 42 Cow Profiling Num yrg Num yrg 40 48 50 28 41 49 66 146 42 Cow Profiling Num yrg Yu 40 65 146 2 Cow Profiling 3 85 2 64 2 71 4 40 1 41 | 05-31-2012 9" Num. Idee 5"re 5"re 7 58 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 36 6 103 103 96 94 89 94 89 90 83 9 103 9 83 9 56 18 6 90 83 9 103 9 83 9 56 18 6 9 89 9 89 9 103 9 105 9 105 9 105 9 105 9 105 9 105 9 105 9 105 9 105 | coves 25452 Coves 25452 Coves 25552 Coves 25652 Coves 256452 Covers 256452 Covers 256452 Covers 25721 Covers 25721 Covers 25721 Covers 25721 Covers 25721 | Partificat Number Nu | tion And No. And No. And Second Second Second Second Second Second No. And Second Second Second Second No. And Second Second Second Second No. And Second Second Second Second No. And Second | Genetic Average Ammal 4167 4159 406 4159 4169 4169 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 | Nore1 Ser | Image of the second s | a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a b a b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b a b b b b b b b b b b b | O | 11 Service 50 41 Service 50 51 Ser | All All All Budde I all budde Budde | Non AL Buits T.8.9 Not Rest |
| Ported Avg. Init Last Init Init Init Last Init Init Init Last Init Last Init Init Init Init Init Init Init Init Init Init Init Init Init Init Init | Stage Of 1 -40 41 8 1 9 56 9 107 62 3.7 3.0 3.7 3.0 107 62 3.7 3.0 107 62 3.7 3.0 107 62 3.7 3.0 107 62 3.7 3.0 107 62 3.7 3.0 107 62 107 62 107 62 107 62 107 62 107 62 107 62 107 62 107 62 107 62 107 62 107 107 107 107 107 107 107 107 | 9934 9934 9459 1 9459 1 1500 of 100 - 5 11 11 2 7 6 1 19 22 76 77 99 92 85 82 3.6 .4, 1 2.7 2.6 3.6 .3, 3, 3.6 3.4 .3, 2.7 3.6 .3, 3, 3.6 3.4 .14 14 27 153 144 1 4 5 12 0)) Test On Other | 8802 8899 +8.7 Herd C Profile Lectation (2mg/s) 10 23 10 23 10 23 10 23 10 23 10 34 173 3.9 3.1 3.2 88 1173 1173 117 117 117 113 | 2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3r | 4:05pm 4:50am 4:50am 55-09-09000 55-09-0900 88 25 44 15 20 4 137 20 40 20 40 21 40 40 21 40 40 21 40 40 21 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 | Y | N Y Date | 05-31-2012 9 PNum. Iden 7 66 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 103 99 0 49 5 18 6 103 99 4 89 113 9 4 89 4 89 4 89 5 berDry Ceys 5 berDry 13 6 5 berDry 13 8 6 5 berDry 13 8 6 5 5 Vastitis Sur Reiter | mbheal By Dam C Dam C S Dam C S 111 69 28 433 111 69 28 433 111 99 28 140 96 28 140 96 24850 25251 25555 25221 C Cows Entered 66 86 45 66 66 45 66 66 45 66 66 45 66 67 45 700 98 24802 700 | ntificat Margin (1) (2) (2) (2) (3) (3) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4 | Ion And No Solution No | Genetic Averagic Ammal Ammal 4187 +147 +159 +66 +159 +66 +159 +66 +159 +167 +118 +109 -100 Months mmary Different +148 +159 -100 Months -100 Months -10 | Mort E Sre | Impact of the second | a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a b a a a a a | | 15 acristics for the second | All All All Budde I all Budde I HO I I I HO I HO I I I HO I I I HO I | Non AL Bultz T.8.9 T.9.9 T.8.9 T.9.9 |
| Interface 1st Last Jewistion Interface Interface Interface All Last Interface Interface Interface | Stage Of 1-40 41- 8 1 9 56 1 9 56 1 9 56 1 9 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 | 99934 9459 9459 9459 9459 100 111 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 12 16 19 20 6 30 30 31 22 33 34 37 384 11 1 4 5 128 344 5 128 14 5 11 4 5 120 | 8802 8099 +8.7 Herd C Profile Lactation (Days) 23 10 23 10 23 10 23 309 71 773 3.9 3.1 3.2 4.0 3.3 3.1 3.2 4.0 3.3.1 3.2 4.1 773 3.2 4.1 73.1 67.8 S8.7 MHk | 2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3r | 4:05pm 4:50am 4:50am 55-98-99000 55-98-99000 55-98-99000 55-98-99000 88 23 19 19 10 12 10 12 12 13 10 12 13 10 12 13 10 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 | Y Y Y Y Y Y Age N. | N Y Date | 05-31-2012 ²⁰ Num. Iden 7 88 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 30 9 103 103 103 103 103 103 103 103 | the description the description Dam C Dam C Dam C Dam C 28 43 111 C 28 43 111 C 28 43 111 Second 28 43 111 Second 28 43 111 Second 28 43 110 Second 28 43 111 Second 28 43 111 Second 28 Second 24550 255221 Coms Entered Num % 66 45 66 45 66 45 902 706 83 600 | ntificat Number Number Number Number No. Hefe V Lactat 1 3 0.122 V Lactat 1 0.122 V 0.122 0. | tion And No. And No. And No. Analysis Second Second Second Second No. Analysis Second Second Second | Genetic Average Ammal Ammal 4167 +159 +066 +117 +118 +117 +118 +117 +118 -117 +118 -117 +118 -117 +118 -117 | Nert E Sire Sire Sire +387 +384 +2364 +200 +2384 +200 +139 +159 +193 +159 +193 +159 +193 +159 +415 +233 +233 +233 +233 +455 900 FC Convert Repro 4 12 8 12 Score Score Score 1131 1 1131 | Impact of the second | a A F a a a a a a a a b b a b a a b b a b b a b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b c b b c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c | Commentation C | 15 acrises 60 100 31 100 4582 91 4582 91 Ccell Su Ccell Su S 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 6 00esse 22 4 6 MUN 1 1 1 | At constraints | Nort Al Bults 7.8.9 7.8.9 00 112 M 1 1 4 5 3 00 0 8 Not Rgtd 7 Not Rgtd 7 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 |
| Intel Any, implicit Any, implicit and implicit | Stage Of 1-40 41 8 1 9 56 - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 9934 9934 9459 1 9459 1 141 11 2 7 76 72 96 81 99 92 76 72 98 82 2.8 3.6 2.7 2.6 3.9 3.2 2.7 2.6 3.6 3.3 2.7 2.6 3.6 3.3 3.6 3.3 2.7 2.6 3.6 3.1 3.6 3.3 3.6 3.3 3.6 3.3 3.6 3.3 3.6 3.3 7 3.6 3.14 12 153 144 1 4 5 12 3.7 248 248 245 248 245 245 245 | 8802 8809 8099 9 Herd C Profile Lectation (2004) 23 100 23 101 23 102 36 103 36 101 3.1 3.1 3.2 103 3.2 104 3.2 105 3.2 106 3.2 107 3.2 103 3.2 103 3.2 104 1177 1117 77 1137 113 | 2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3r | 4:05pm 4:50am 4:50am 55-09-0900 55-09-0900 55-09-0900 55-09-0900 55-09-0900 55-09-0900 55-09-0900 55-09-0900 20 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 | Y Y Y Y Y Y Age N. Area Area act act acts acts acts acts <td>N Y Date </td> <td>05-31-2012 9 Num. Iden 7 68 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 30 6 103 18 69 90 83 103 96 90 83 103 96 90 83 103 96 90 83 103 96 90 83 103 96 90 83 103 96 103 96</td> <td>bibled By Dam C Dam C S Dam C S 111 99 28 433 140 96 uction By B Uction By it Proj 24850 24850 25221 C Cows Entered S Entered 96 45 66 45 66 66 45 912 Fat Program 700 9012 702 700 891 693 838</td> <td>ntificat Name Na</td> <td>tion And New 2 States Second Stat</td> <td>Genetic Averaging Ammal Ammal Ammal Ammal H187 H187 H187 H187 H187 H187 H187 H187 H188 H1</td> <td>Nert E Sire Sire 4387 +328 4387 +328 4387 +238 445 +239 445 +231 - Petro 445 +231 - Petro 445 1 - Petro 445 1 - Petro -</td> <td>Image: Control of the second second</td> <td>a a a a a b a a a b b b a a b b b a a b b b a a b b b a a a b b b b b b b b b a a c c c b</td> <td>O O</td> <td>15 Bortos E 100 31 +582 91 Cell Su Wasser 91 200 91 201 202 4 5 5 201 202 4 5 5 201 Datars 24 6 4 6 0100000 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1</td> <td>All and a second second</td> <td>Nort Al Bults 7.8.9 0.04er 113 M 1 4 5 00 8 Not Rgtd Sold 3 3 7 7</td> | N Y Date | 05-31-2012 9 Num. Iden 7 68 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 30 6 103 18 69 90 83 103 96 90 83 103 96 90 83 103 96 90 83 103 96 90 83 103 96 90 83 103 96 103 96 | bibled By Dam C Dam C S Dam C S 111 99 28 433 140 96 uction By B Uction By it Proj 24850 24850 25221 C Cows Entered S Entered 96 45 66 45 66 66 45 912 Fat Program 700 9012 702 700 891 693 838 | ntificat Name Na | tion And New 2 States Second Stat | Genetic Averaging Ammal Ammal Ammal Ammal H187 H187 H187 H187 H187 H187 H187 H187 H188 H1 | Nert E Sire Sire 4387 +328 4387 +328 4387 +238 445 +239 445 +231 - Petro 445 +231 - Petro 445 1 - Petro 445 1 - Petro - | Image: Control of the second | a a a a a b a a a b b b a a b b b a a b b b a a b b b a a a b b b b b b b b b a a c c c b | O | 15 Bortos E 100 31 +582 91 Cell Su Wasser 91 200 91 201 202 4 5 5 201 202 4 5 5 201 Datars 24 6 4 6 0100000 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | All and a second | Nort Al Bults 7.8.9 0.04er 113 M 1 4 5 00 8 Not Rgtd Sold 3 3 7 7 |
| Interface 1st Last Jewistion Interface Interface Interface All Last Interface Interface Interface | Stage Of 1-40 41 8 1 9 56 - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 99934 9459 9459 9459 9459 100 111 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 12 16 19 20 6 30 30 31 22 33 34 37 384 11 1 4 5 128 344 5 128 14 5 11 4 5 120 | 8802 8099 +8.7 Herd C Profile Lactation (Days) 23 10 23 10 23 10 23 309 71 773 3.9 3.1 3.2 4.0 3.3 3.1 3.2 4.0 3.3.1 3.2 4.1 773 3.2 4.1 73.1 67.8 S8.7 MHk | 2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3r | 4:05pm 4:50am 4:50am 55-98-99000 55-98-99000 55-98-99000 55-98-99000 88 23 19 19 10 12 10 12 12 13 10 12 13 10 12 13 10 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 | Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Age N Age N Acts S Actore S Actore Actore | N Y Date | 05-31-2012 ²⁰ Num. Iden 7 88 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 30 9 103 103 103 103 103 103 103 103 | the description the description Dam C Dam C Dam C Dam C 28 43 111 C 28 43 111 C 28 43 111 Second 28 43 111 Second 28 43 111 Second 28 43 110 Second 28 43 111 Second 28 43 111 Second 28 Second 24550 255221 Coms Entered Num % 66 45 66 45 66 45 902 706 83 600 | ntificat lange | tion And No. And No. And Second Second Second Second Second Second No. And Second Second Second Second No. And Second Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And No. And Second No. And No. And | Genetic Average Ammal Ammal 4167 +159 +066 +117 +118 +117 +118 +117 +118 -117 +118 -117 +118 -117 +118 -117 | Nort E Sire Sire | Image of the second s | a A F a a a a a a a a b b a b a a b b a b b a b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b c b b c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c | Commentation C | t Sarvise Difference t Sarvise Difference t Sarvise Difference t Sarvise Difference t Sarvise | At constraints | Nort AL Bulls Over 133M 1 4 5 3 00 8 8 Not Retd Solid 3 7 2 |
| Interface Interface Jumber Interface Sccc Jumber Jumber Interface Jumber Interface Jumber Interface Jumber Interface Jumber Interface Jumber Interface | Stage Of 1-40 41 8 1 9 1-40 41 8 1 9 107 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 | 9934 9934 9459 9459 9459 9459 141 91 12 7 6 1 19 22 76 77 99 92 35 85 2.8 3.6 2.7 2.6 3.6 3.7 2.7 2.6 3.6 3.3 2.8 3.6 3.6 3.3 2.7 2.6 3.6 3.1 41 83 14 27 3.6 14 5 14 5 15 0/0/0/0 192 10/0 192 10/0 192 175 165 165 165 165 165 165 166 | 8802 8099 +8.7 Herd C Profile Lectation Claya 10 23 10 23 10 23 10 23 117 3.9 3.1 3.9 3.2 4.0 3.1 3.2 4.173 1177 1177 113 Averages gCove) Milk 73.1 69.3 68.7 60.3 74.4 | 2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3r | 4:05pm 4:50am 4:50am 55-09-0900 55-09-0900 88 25 44 15 20 66 82 73 3.1 3.9 3.1 3.9 3.1 3.9 3.1 3.9 3.1 3.9 3.1 3.9 3.1 3.9 3.1 15 10 20 10 10 20 10 10 20 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1 | Y Y Y Y Y Y Test Age N. 1-12 13- 13- act act act act act acts acts actacts acts | N Y Date | 05-31-2012 9 PNum. Iden 7 66 8 31 0 9 0 49 5 18 6 103 9 0 49 5 18 6 103 9 0 49 5 18 6 103 9 0 4 8 9 103 9 0 8 berDry Ceys berDry 103 9 6 5 5 15 1 8 6 38 9 5 6 15 2 16 3 1 2 2 1 8 0 2 1 | construction construction | ntificat Name 2 1 3 300 Hefe 300 Hefe 300 Hefe 984 992 992 992 992 992 122 70 992 122 70 995 992 992 992 992 992 992 992 993 992 993 992 993 995 995 995 995 995 995 995 997 995 997 997 | tion And New States New States Second States New States States States States New States States New States New Stat | Genetic Averagic Ammal Ammal Ammal 4187 +187 +187 +199 -199 | Neet E Sere Stre | Image: All and all and all all all all all all all all all al | a a a a a a a a b a a b a a b a a b a a b a a b a a b b a b b b b b b b b b b c c c c c c c c c a c c b c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c | O | 15 acrises for sense 1 100 31 14982 91 Cell Su was scc Scc Scc Sca Sca Sca Sca Sca Sca Sca S | All and a second | Nort AL Buits 7.8.9 004er 112 M 1 1 3 3 00 0 8 8 7 7 2 6 7 7 2 6 7 7 |
| Interface Interface | Stage Of 1-40 41- 8 - 1 - 9 - 56 - 1 - 9 - 56 - 1 - 9 - 3.0 - 3.7 - 3.0 - 3.0 - 3.7 - 3.0 - 3.3 - 214 - 173 - 3.3 - 3.3 - 214 - 173 - 3.3 - 214 - 173 - 3.3 - 214 - 173 - 3.3 - 193 - 3.1 - 214 - 173 - 3.3 - 193 - 3.1 - 193 - 3.1 - 193 - 3.1 - 193 - 194 - 194 - 195 - 196 - 197 - | 9934 9934 9459 450 Stage of 100 100 101-5 11 11 12 2 6 13 19 22 76 72 96 85 85 85 3.6 4.1 2.7 2.6 3.8 3.4 3.4 2.28 3.4 1.44 5 12 0/Miler DM DM 248 245 222 102 175 165 158 | 8802 8099 +8.7 Herd C Profile Lactolon (Day: 23 10 23 200 - 302 69 711 773 3.9 3.2 4.0 3.3 3.3 3.4 3.9 3.2 4.0 3.3 3.3 3.4 3.9 3.2 4.173 3.3 3.4 3.7 3.8 3.1 3.2 4.13 177 177 177 177 137 137 137 137 4.0 60.3 70.1 67.8 58.7 60.3 70.8 <td>2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 306 + 7 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5</td> <td>4:05pm 4:50am 4:50am 55-98-9900 55-98-9900 55-98-9900 55-98-9900 55-98-9900 55-98-9900 137 30 44 141 137 30 31 30 31 30 31 31 30 31 30 31 30 31 30 31 31 30 31 30 31 31 30 31 31 30 31 31 30 31 31 30 31 31 30 31 31 30 31 30 31 31 30 31 31 30 31 31 30 31 31 32 31 32 31 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 34 31 32 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34</td> <td>Y Y Y Y Y Y Age N. Age N. Age N. I-12 I Iar Iar Iar Iar</td> <td>N Y Date </td> <td>05-31-2012</td> <td>Correst File 0 0 43 111 60 28 433 140 905 140 905 140 905 140 905 140 905 140 905 25555 25555 25221 Correst Entered 86 45 66 45 66 45 912 717 902 706 883 689 882 688 883 689 883 689</td> <td>ntificat Number 2 3 2 1 3 2 1 3 5 4 9 4 1 3 5 4 1 3 5 4 1 3 5 4 1 3 5 4 1 3 5 4 1 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5</td> <td>tion And No. And No. And Second Second Second Second Second Second No. And Second Second No. And Second Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And No. And And And And And And And And</td> <td>Genetic Averaging Averaging Ammal +167 +187 +187 +187 +187 +187 +117 +118 H117 +118 +118 +1188 +1188 +1188 -1188<td>Neet E Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre</td><td>0 0</td><td>a A F a a a b a a a b b a a a b b b a a a b</td><td>Comparison of the second second</td><td>15 acrises by ensymp 100 100 11 4582 91 Ccell Su Ccell Su State 91 Creating 91 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1</td><td>tile TPS → A AL Devis → Burls → + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1</td><td>Nori AL Buits 7.8.9 Conter 113 M 1 1 4 5 3 3 cod 08 Not Rgtd Rgtd Solid</td></td> | 2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 306 + 7 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 | 4:05pm 4:50am 4:50am 55-98-9900 55-98-9900 55-98-9900 55-98-9900 55-98-9900 55-98-9900 137 30 44 141 137 30 31 30 31 30 31 31 30 31 30 31 30 31 30 31 31 30 31 30 31 31 30 31 31 30 31 31 30 31 31 30 31 31 30 31 31 30 31 30 31 31 30 31 31 30 31 31 30 31 31 32 31 32 31 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 31 32 34 31 32 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 | Y Y Y Y Y Y Age N. Age N. Age N. I-12 I Iar Iar | N Y Date | 05-31-2012 | Correst File 0 0 43 111 60 28 433 140 905 140 905 140 905 140 905 140 905 140 905 25555 25555 25221 Correst Entered 86 45 66 45 66 45 912 717 902 706 883 689 882 688 883 689 883 689 | ntificat Number 2 3 2 1 3 2 1 3 5 4 9 4 1 3 5 4 1 3 5 4 1 3 5 4 1 3 5 4 1 3 5 4 1 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 | tion And No. And No. And Second Second Second Second Second Second No. And Second Second No. And Second Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And No. And And And And And And And And | Genetic Averaging Averaging Ammal +167 +187 +187 +187 +187 +187 +117 +118 H117 +118 +118 +1188 +1188 +1188 -1188 <td>Neet E Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre</td> <td>0 0</td> <td>a A F a a a b a a a b b a a a b b b a a a b</td> <td>Comparison of the second second</td> <td>15 acrises by ensymp 100 100 11 4582 91 Ccell Su Ccell Su State 91 Creating 91 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1</td> <td>tile TPS → A AL Devis → Burls → + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1</td> <td>Nori AL Buits 7.8.9 Conter 113 M 1 1 4 5 3 3 cod 08 Not Rgtd Rgtd Solid</td> | Neet E Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre | 0 | a A F a a a b a a a b b a a a b b b a a a b | Comparison of the second | 15 acrises by ensymp 100 100 11 4582 91 Ccell Su Ccell Su State 91 Creating 91 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | tile TPS → A AL Devis → Burls → + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 | Nori AL Buits 7.8.9 Conter 113 M 1 1 4 5 3 3 cod 08 Not Rgtd Rgtd Solid |
| Second Aug. Second Aug. Imperation Imperation | Stage Of 1-40 41 8 1 9 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 | P9934 9934 9459 9459 Stage of 100 11 12 76 76 99 22 99 23.6 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.6 1 2.7 2.8 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.6 1 4 5 128 14 27 248 245 222 192 174 195 165 198 165 | 8802 8099 +4.7 Herd C Profile Lextation (Days) 23 56 23 56 69 71 77 3.9 3.2 4.0 3.1 3.8 3.1 3.2 88 117 7 13 60:03 68:7 60:3 74.4 75.7 79.0 | 2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3r | 4:05pm 4:50am 4:50am 55-98-9900 88 1137 55-98-9900 88 1137 1137 125 130 131 125 130 131 125 130 131 125 130 131 131 125 130 131 131 125 130 131 131 131 131 131 131 131 | Y Y Y Y Y Y Age N Age N Age N Intervention Age Age N Age | N Y Date Arg A Date Arg A Date Arg A S8 0-0 43 1-0 111 1-0 28 3-0 49 5-0 49 5-0 49 5-0 49 5-0 60 24 49 65 146 3-0 (Product) Firm Arg A 60 22 41 49 49 65 146 42 Cow Profilit Arg A 90 71 4 45 2 2 4.0 3.1 3.3 3.0 3.9 3.1 4.3 3.2 4.1 3.2 3.9 3.2 4.3 3.2 4.3 3.2 4.4 3.2 4.3 3.2 4.3 3.2 4.0 <t< td=""><td>05-31-2012 98 Num. Idee 98 Sire 7 68 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 36 6 36 6 103 103 96 94 89 103 96 90 83 9 56 15 18 8 9 56 15 Milk 1 22664 22484 221833 21653 21653 21653 22056 22256</td><td>Corr Corr 111 9 28 43 111 9 28 43 110 98 140 98 43 140 98 140 98 140 98 24850 25462 25462 25462 25221 Corrs Entered Num 94 66 45 66 45 912 717 902 700 902 700 902 700 902 700 907 708 907 704 917 714</td><td>ntificat Number Numb</td><td>tion And The Ansate Sector Ansate Ansate Sector Ansate A</td><td>Genetic Average Ammal +167 +159 +167 +117 +118 +119 Debie +109 Debie Heref Heref Prod -12 Pro</td><td>Neet E Sere Stre </td><td>Image of the second s</td><td>a a a a a a a a b a a b a a b a a b a a b a a b b a b b a b b a b b a b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b c a a c a a c a a c a a c a a c a a c a a c a a c a a c a a</td><td>Comment Comment C</td><td>t Service D t Service D t Service D t Service t Ser</td><td>tile TPS → A AL Devis → Burls → + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1</td><td>Non A1 Bults 7.8.9 113M 1 3 3 00 3 8 8 7 7 2 6 7 4 12 1 1 1 4 5 00 1 9 8</td></t<> | 05-31-2012 98 Num. Idee 98 Sire 7 68 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 36 6 36 6 103 103 96 94 89 103 96 90 83 9 56 15 18 8 9 56 15 Milk 1 22664 22484 221833 21653 21653 21653 22056 22256 | Corr Corr 111 9 28 43 111 9 28 43 110 98 140 98 43 140 98 140 98 140 98 24850 25462 25462 25462 25221 Corrs Entered Num 94 66 45 66 45 912 717 902 700 902 700 902 700 902 700 907 708 907 704 917 714 | ntificat Number Numb | tion And The Ansate Sector Ansate Ansate Sector Ansate A | Genetic Average Ammal +167 +159 +167 +117 +118 +119 Debie +109 Debie Heref Heref Prod -12 Pro | Neet E Sere Stre | Image of the second s | a a a a a a a a b a a b a a b a a b a a b a a b b a b b a b b a b b a b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b c a a c a a c a a c a a c a a c a a c a a c a a c a a c a a | Comment C | t Service D t Service D t Service D t Service t Ser | tile TPS → A AL Devis → Burls → + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 | Non A1 Bults 7.8.9 113M 1 3 3 00 3 8 8 7 7 2 6 7 4 12 1 1 1 4 5 00 1 9 8 |
| Int Last Int Last <t< td=""><td>Stage Of 1-40 41- 8 1 9 56 - - - - - - - - - - - - -</td><td>9934 9934 9459 9459 9459 9459 141 91 2 76 76 776 90 90 85 82 3.6 4.1 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.6 3.3 3.7 3.6 3.6 3.3 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.6 3.1 3.6 3.1 3.6 3.1 3.6 3.1 3.6 3.1 7 7.7 3.6 3.1 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.6 3.1 3.6 3.1 3.6 3.1 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.7 3.8</td><td>8802 8809 8099 9 Herd C Profile Lectation (Days) 23 100 23 101 23 102 36 103 39 104 3.9 105 3.9 107 3.2 108 3.9 109 3.2 100 3.3 103 3.2 103 3.2 1117 7 1117 7 1117 7 1117 7 1117 7 1117 7 1117 7 1117 7 1117 7 1117 7 1117 7 1117 7 1117 7 1117 1117 1117 7 1117 7 11117 7 1117</td></t<> <td>2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3r</td> <td>4:05pm 4:50am 4:50am 55-09-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-</td> <td>Y Y Y Y Y Y Age N. Age Age act Age acts G Age Age Age Age</td> <td>N Y Date </td> <td>05-31-2012 P Num. Idee 7 68 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 30 6 30 Produ 71 Produ 71 Produ 71 Produ 71 Produ 72 Produ 73 Produ 74 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 P</td> <td>bibled By Dam C Dam C S Dam C S 111 69 28 433 140 96 28 43 140 96 Juction By B 140 96 43 140 96 43 140 96 43 24850 25555 25221 Correst Endered 66 45 mmarrow 9 66 45 5 917 712 902 912 706 891 891 691 833 893 688 893 902 701 501 902 701 502</td> <td>ntificat Nume 2 3 1 3 5 8 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9</td> <td>tion And No. And A</td> <td>Genetic Averagia Averagia Ammal 4167 +147 +147 +147 +147 +147 +147 +147 +147 +147 +147 +147 +118 How Fer Fer Fer Fer Fer Fer Fer Fer</td> <td>Neet E Sere</td> <td>Image: Application of the second se</td> <td>A F T T</td> <td>O O</td> <td>15 acrises 60 enance 100 31 100 4582 91 Ccell Suu 201 Ccell Suu 201 Ccell Suu 00 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 6 6 0.0esse 1 <tr< td=""><td>tile TPS → A AL Devis → Burls → + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1</td><td>Nosi A.I. Buits 7.8.9 0.95 1 1 4 5 3 0.98 1 1 5 0.98 1 1 5 0.98 1 1 7 8 8 1 7 7 8 9 8 1 7 7 8 9 8 1 7 8 9 8 1 8 1 1 9 1 8 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1</td></tr<></td> | Stage Of 1-40 41- 8 1 9 56 - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 9934 9934 9459 9459 9459 9459 141 91 2 76 76 776 90 90 85 82 3.6 4.1 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.6 3.3 3.7 3.6 3.6 3.3 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.6 3.1 3.6 3.1 3.6 3.1 3.6 3.1 3.6 3.1 7 7.7 3.6 3.1 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.6 3.1 3.6 3.1 3.6 3.1 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.7 3.8 | 8802 8809 8099 9 Herd C Profile Lectation (Days) 23 100 23 101 23 102 36 103 39 104 3.9 105 3.9 107 3.2 108 3.9 109 3.2 100 3.3 103 3.2 103 3.2 1117 7 1117 7 1117 7 1117 7 1117 7 1117 7 1117 7 1117 7 1117 7 1117 7 1117 7 1117 7 1117 7 1117 1117 1117 7 1117 7 11117 7 1117 | 2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3r | 4:05pm 4:50am 4:50am 55-09-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55-0900 55- | Y Y Y Y Y Y Age N. Age Age act Age acts G Age Age | N Y Date | 05-31-2012 P Num. Idee 7 68 8 31 0 99 0 49 5 18 6 30 6 30 Produ 71 Produ 71 Produ 71 Produ 71 Produ 72 Produ 73 Produ 74 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 Produ 75 P | bibled By Dam C Dam C S Dam C S 111 69 28 433 140 96 28 43 140 96 Juction By B 140 96 43 140 96 43 140 96 43 24850 25555 25221 Correst Endered 66 45 mmarrow 9 66 45 5 917 712 902 912 706 891 891 691 833 893 688 893 902 701 501 902 701 502 | ntificat Nume 2 3 1 3 5 8 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 | tion And No. And A | Genetic Averagia Averagia Ammal 4167 +147 +147 +147 +147 +147 +147 +147 +147 +147 +147 +147 +118 How Fer Fer Fer Fer Fer Fer Fer Fer | Neet E Sere | Image: Application of the second se | A F T T | O | 15 acrises 60 enance 100 31 100 4582 91 Ccell Suu 201 Ccell Suu 201 Ccell Suu 00 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 6 6 0.0esse 1 <tr< td=""><td>tile TPS → A AL Devis → Burls → + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1</td><td>Nosi A.I. Buits 7.8.9 0.95 1 1 4 5 3 0.98 1 1 5 0.98 1 1 5 0.98 1 1 7 8 8 1 7 7 8 9 8 1 7 7 8 9 8 1 7 8 9 8 1 8 1 1 9 1 8 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1</td></tr<> | tile TPS → A AL Devis → Burls → + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 | Nosi A.I. Buits 7.8.9 0.95 1 1 4 5 3 0.98 1 1 5 0.98 1 1 5 0.98 1 1 7 8 8 1 7 7 8 9 8 1 7 7 8 9 8 1 7 8 9 8 1 8 1 1 9 1 8 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 |
| Interface Interface | Stage Of 1-40 41 8 - 1 9 56 - 107 - 3.0 - 3.7 - 3.0 - 3.7 - 3.0 - 3.7 - 3.0 - 3.0 - 3.0 - 3.0 - 3.0 - 3.0 - 3.0 - 3.0 - 3.0 - 3.0 - 3.0 - 3.0 - 214 - 173 - 3.3 - Cons - IHerd - 136 - 144 - 141 - 136 - | 9934 9934 9459 9459 9459 9459 9459 95 Stage of 100 100 101-5 11 11 12 2 6 13 28 36 39 31 27 36 39 31 27 26 39 31 27 36 39 31 27 36 39 31 27 36 39 31 27 36 39 31 28 30 31 44 5 115 168 164 14 5 158 166 174 195 205 215 | 8802 8099 +8.7 Herd (Profile Lactation (Day: 0 23 10 23 23 323 356 771 733 3.9 3.1 3.3 3.3 3.1 3.3 3.1 3.3 3.1 3.3 3.1 3.2 4.0 3.3.1 3.3.2 4.1 133 3.1 3.2 4.11 177 133 3.8 3.70.0 70.8 74.4 75.7 79.0 72.7 | 2nd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd 3r | 4:05pm 4:50am 4:50am 55-98-9900 55-98-9900 55-98-9900 55-98-9900 55-98-9900 82 23 34 11 12 13 3.9 3.1 3.9 4.0 3.9 3.1 3.9 4.0 3.9 3.1 3.9 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 5 | Y Y Y Y Y Y Age N. Age N. Age N. I-12 I Iar I ictic I acts I Selderoffee In Oppy N. C In Age In Image: Interference In Image: Inter In <td>N Y Date </td> <td>05-31-2012</td> <td>Coves 23555 25555 25221 Coves 25555 25555 25221 Coves 717 902 700 917 720 902 700 907 700 907 714 908 702 907 714 928 722 928 723</td> <td>ntificat Nume 2 3 1 3 5 8 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9</td> <td>tion And No. And No. And No. And Second Second Second Second No. And Second Second No. And Second Second No. And Second Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And No. And Second No. And No. And</td> <td>Genetic Averaging A</td> <td>Neet E Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre</td> <td>Image: Control of the second second</td> <td>Ang Construction 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 2 1 2 1</td> <td>Construction Construction C</td> <td>t 5 acrises 05 the second se</td> <td>tile TPS → A AL Devis → Burls → + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1</td> <td>Not All 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 4 5 3 0 0 8 0 8 0 1 2 0 1 2 0 8 0 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1</td> | N Y Date | 05-31-2012 | Coves 23555 25555 25221 Coves 25555 25555 25221 Coves 717 902 700 917 720 902 700 907 700 907 714 908 702 907 714 928 722 928 723 | ntificat Nume 2 3 1 3 5 8 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 | tion And No. And No. And No. And Second Second Second Second No. And Second Second No. And Second Second No. And Second Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And Second No. And No. And Second No. And No. And | Genetic Averaging A | Neet E Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre Sre | Image: Control of the second | Ang Construction 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 | Construction C | t 5 acrises 05 the second se | tile TPS → A AL Devis → Burls → + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 | Not All 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 4 5 3 0 0 8 0 8 0 1 2 0 1 2 0 8 0 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 |

3

The DHI-202 Herd Summary provides a comprehensive herd analysis and management report including production, reproduction, genetics, udder health and feed cost information. All compiled data result from input into dairy management software by farm staff and/or by the DHI technician on test day.

The DHI-202 is calculated each test day. If the herd is enrolled on the "Permanent String" option, a DHI-202 is also prepared for each string. In multiple breed herds, all cows of each breed can be in separate "Permanent Strings" and their yearly averages can be considered for recognition. When all cows in the herd are the same breed (registered and/or grade), information on the entire herd is used to calculate the herd averages.

| | HEF | IERD SUMMARY | | Y | | | 9-9999 | | | |
|---|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------------|-------------------------|-------------|-----|--------|-----|--------|--|
| D | Test Date 05-31-2012 | | es at Lab 1 -2012 | Processed 06-01-2012 | HENRY SMITH | | | | | |
| | Breed | eed HO Type Test DHI-APO | | DHI-APCS | Assoc. | 409 | Supv. | 464 | String | |

Heading Information

<u>Test Date</u> is the month, day and year that the DHI technician finished collecting or verifying data. If a technician records milk weights for the afternoon milking on May 30 and finishes the test the following morning, May 31 is the test date.

Samples at Lab can be compared with Test Date to determine sample shipping time.

Processed is the date processed reports were mailed or uploaded.

<u>Herd Code</u> is unique for each herd. The first two digits identify the state, the third and fourth digits identify the county, and the fifth through eighth digits identify the herd within the county.

Name is the owner's name and farm name (if used) for the herd.

- <u>Breed</u> is indicated by a two letter code. The more common breeds are: AY-Ayrshire, BS-Brown Swiss, GU-Guernsey, HO-Holstein, JE-Jersey, MS-Milking Shorthorn, DL-Dutch Belted and WW-Red and White. When two or more breeds are included in the herd and one breed comprises 75 percent or more, the code for this breed is used. If one breed does not predominate, the herd is coded as mixed (XX).
- <u>Type Test</u> is the short name and code for the testing plan on which the herd is enrolled. See page 21 for a list and description of all testing plans.

Assoc is the number of the local DHI association for the herd

Supv is the number of the DHI technician servicing the herd.

String will show the string number if herd is divided into permanent strings.

2. Production, Income, and Feed Cost Summary

summarizes production, feed intake, feed cost, and income over feed cost for the current test day.

2a. DAILY Average Per Cow on Test Day

- <u>Total Cows</u> are all cows, milking and dry, in the herd on test day. Cows sold during the current test period (day after previous test date through current test date) are not counted.
- <u>Cows in Milk</u> includes all cows in milking status on test day. <u>Percent</u> is calculated by dividing cows in milk by total cows and multiplying by 100. For example: (140 cows in milk divided by 146 total cows) x 100 = 96%.
- <u>Milk Lbs. (All Cows)</u> is the average milk production for all cows (milking and dry) in the herd. Test day averages are calculated by dividing the sum of test day milk weights (printed for each cow on the DHI-200, 210, 211 or 220) by the total number of cows in the herd on test day.
- <u>Fat Lbs. (All Cows)</u> is the average fat production of all cows (milking and dry) in the herd. Test day fat production for each cow is computed from the test day milk weight and fat percent printed on the monthly report. Calculation of average fat production is the same as for average test day milk production.

| (2 | | Average on Test | | /n) | ng Yea Averag | |
|--|-----------------|--------------------|----------|--------------|------------------|----------|
| Total Cows | | 146 | | | 140.1 | 1 |
| Cows in Milk | Numb | er | % | Number | r | % |
| COWS III MIIK | 140 |) | 96 | 124.7 | | 89 |
| Milk Lbs (All Cows) | | 69.5 | | | 23,037 | , |
| Fat Lbs (All Cows) | | 2.65 | | | 933 | 3 |
| Fat % | | 3.8 | | | 4.1 | 1 |
| Protein Lbs (All Cows) | | 2.13 | | | • | |
| Protein % | | 3.1 | | | 3.2 | ! |
| Milk Lbs (Milling Cows) | | 72.5 | | | | |
| | Milking Cows | | All | | | |
| Silago | Lbs (| Consum | ned | Lbs Consu | med | %ENE |
| Silage | 51 | 1 | 48 | 16,33 | 30 | |
| Other Succulents or Blended Rations | Lbs (| Consum | ed | Lbs Consu | umed | %ENE |
| Dry Forage | Lbs (| Consum | ed | Lbs Consu | med | %ENE |
| Diyiolage | 10 |) | 9 | 3,079 | | |
| Other Feeds | Lbs (| Consum | ned | Lbs Consumed | | %ENE |
| Pasture | NO | | NO | Days | | %ENE |
| 2 | Lbs (| Consum | ned | Lbs Consu | med | %ENE |
| Concentrates | 34 | | 34 | 12,26 | 55 | |
| Value of Product \$ | 11.60 |) | 10.89 | | 4,561 | |
| Cost of Concentrates \$ | 4.70 |) | 4.61 | | 1,704 | |
| Total Feed Cost \$ | 7.05 | 5 | 6.98 | | 2,526 | i |
| Income Over Feed Cost \$ | 4.5 | 5 | 3.91 | | 2,035 | 1 |
| Feed Cost per CWT Milk \$ | 9.72 | 2 | 10.04 | | 10.97 | |
| Milk Blend Price | Per CWT | % Fat | % Pro | Per CWT | % Fat | % Pro |
| | 16.54 | 4.1 | 3.1 | 19.91 | 4.1 | 3.2 |

Fat % is the average fat percent for the herd. Total pounds of

fat produced by the herd is divided by the herd's total pounds of milk production to calculate this percentage. For example: (933 lbs. of fat divided by 23,037 milk lbs.) x 100 = 4.05 or 4.1%.

- <u>Protein Lbs. (All Cows)</u> is the average pounds of protein produced by the herd (all cows). It is calculated the same as average test day fat production.
- <u>Protein %</u> is the average protein percent for the herd. Protein percent is calculated the same way as fat percent. For example: (727 lbs. protein divided by 23,037 milk lbs.) x 100 = 3.15 or 3.2%.
- <u>Milk Lbs. (Milking Cows)</u> is the average production for each milking cow on test day. To obtain the average, the sum of milk weights on test day is divided by the number of cows with milk weights.

DAILY Average Feed Reported

Reporting feed data is optional. If it is reported, care should be taken to use accurate values. Feed intake and cost information are printed both for milking cows and for all cows.

- <u>Silage</u> is the average pounds of this forage reported consumed. Total reported consumption by all feed programs of cows in milk is divided by the number of cows in milk to obtain the average pounds consumed by milking cows. Reported consumption by cows in all feed programs is totaled and divided by the total cows to obtain average silage intake for all cows on test day.
- <u>Other Succulents or Blended Rations</u> include all other high moisture content, high fiber feeds or blended rations consisting of all or most of the feeds fed to the herd. Examples of succulents are green chop, haylage, wet brewers grain, and root crops. Blended rations may be total mixed rations (TMR) or other mixtures of forages and concentrates. Averages are calculated by the same method as for silage.

- <u>Dry Forage</u> refers to hay and other high fiber dry forages fed to the herd. Test day averages are computed by the same method as for silage.
- <u>Other Feeds</u> may include all other feeds fed on a group or herd basis. These may include beet pulp, citrus pulp, crushed ear corn, high moisture corn, cottonseed, cottonseed hulls, etc. Blended rations also may be reported in this category. The calculation of test day average is by the same method as for silage.
- <u>Pasture</u> indicates whether milking cows have been on pasture this past test period. If just dry cows are on pasture, a "NO" will print under Milking Cows and a "YES" will print under All Cows.
- <u>Concentrates</u> include high energy, low fiber feeds fed individually or on a group basis. Test day averages for Milking Cows and All Cows are computed by the same method as for silage. Feeds reported as "*Group Fed Concentrate or Other Feed*" which are over 50% TDN or cost over \$100 per ton are summarized as *Concentrates* on the DHI-202.

NOTE: For herds with more than one breed, individual cow forage intake and feed costs are adjusted by the herd average body weight for each breed. For herds on the permanent string option, string average feed data and feed costs are adjusted by the breed average body weight of the entire herd.

DAILY Average Income and Feed Costs

- <u>Value of Product \$</u> is a dollar value for the average daily lbs. milk produced. Total daily value for milk produced divided by the number of milking cows yields the Value of Product for Milking Cows. Total daily value for milk produced divided by the total number of cows in the herd (milking and dry) yields the Value of Product for All Cows. Milk price data reported each test day is used in the calculation including price/cwt and fat/protein differentials for milk sold during the month preceding test day. Actual values for all milk sold should be reported.
- <u>Cost of Concentrates \$</u> is the average cost per cow based on amounts of concentrate fed and reported cost/ ton. Costs per cow are summed for the entire herd and divided by the total cows in the herd (milking and dry) to obtain cost of concentrates for all cows. Costs per cow are summed for the entire herd and divided by the number of cows in milk to obtain cost of concentrates for milk cows.
- <u>Total Feed Cost </u>\$ is the sum of the cost of concentrates plus all other feeds per cow. Averages are calculated by the same method as for cost of concentrates.
- Income Over Feed Cost \$ is the difference between Value of Product \$ and Total Feed Cost \$.
- <u>Feed Cost Per CWT Milk \$</u> is the value of all feeds fed to produce 100 pounds (cwt) of milk. The daily average feed cost per cwt milk for milking cows is calculated by dividing Total Feed Cost of cows in milk by the average number of cwts of milk produced by cows in milk. Total Feed Costs for All Cows is divided by the average number of cwts of milk produced by all cows (milking and dry cows) on test day to obtain Feed Cost Per Cwt. Milk for All Cows.

Feed Cost Per CWT Milk \$ tends to be lower in high producing herds. Although larger total feed costs per cow will be associated with higher producing herds, a smaller proportion of total feed intake will be associated with nonproduction (i.e., maintenance). The added income from increased production generally more than offsets the increase in total feed cost per cow.

Comparisons of Feed Cost Per CWT Milk \$ values can be made on a within herd basis. Monthly trends can be monitored in addition to comparing cost with the same period last year.

<u>Milk Blend Price</u> for test day is the reported milk price and fat and protein tests. This generally represents the price received for milk marketed in the month preceding the date of test since the farm receives this information after the end of the month. The differential adjustment for fat and protein (if applicable) is included in the blend price.

2b. ROLLING YEARLY Herd Averages are computed for all items in the Production, Income and Feed Cost Summary except Milk Lbs (Milking Cows). New herds will receive this information after 365 days on test. See item 2a for a description of each item. A general explanation of the calculation of Rolling Herd Averages (RHA) for milk production follows. This calculation will apply to RHA for other production items, feed intake, feed costs and income values unless otherwise indicated.

To effectively explain the RHA calculation, test interval production and total cow-days per test interval must be defined. The test interval begins the day after the previous test date and ends on the current test date. *Days in Test Period* for each test interval in the past year are listed in the Yearly Production and Mastitis Summary section of the DHI-202.

Total production during each test interval for each cow is calculated using her production on the previous test day and the current test day. Production on the previous test day is the cow's daily production for the first half of the test interval. Production on the current test day is used as the daily production for the last half of the test period. As an example, suppose the test interval is 30 days and a cow produced 70 lb. on the previous test day and 60 lb. this test day. Her test interval production is (15 days x 70 lb.) + (15 days x 60 lb.) = 1,950 lb. Additional adjustments are made to the first, second and last test intervals of a cow's

| | 1 | ne & | | Cost Sum | mary ng Yea | |
|--|-----------------|----------|------------|--------------|----------------|----------|
| (2 | | n Test | | /n) | Averag | gés |
| Total Cows | | 146 | | | 140.1 | |
| Cows in Milk | Numb | | % | Number | | % |
| Milk Lbs | 140 | 69.5 | 96 | 124.7 | 23.037 | 89 |
| (All Cows) | - | 09.5 | - | | 23,03/ | 6 |
| Fat Lbs (All Cows) | | 2.65 | | | 933 | 3 |
| Fat % | | 3.8 | | | 4.1 | 1 |
| Protein Lbs (All Cows) | | 2.13 | | | 727 | • |
| Protein % | | 3.1 | | | 3.2 | 1 |
| Milk Lbs (Milliang Cows) | | 72.5 | | | | |
| | Milking Cows | | All ows | | | |
| Cilean | Lbs (| Consum | ed | Lbs Consu | med | %ENI |
| Silage | 51 | 1 | 48 | 16,33 | 30 | |
| Other Succulents or Blended Rations | Lbs (| Consum | ed | Lbs Consu | med | %EN |
| | Lbs (| Consum | ed | Lbs Consu | med | %EN |
| Dry Forage | 10 |) | 9 | 3,079 | | |
| Other Feeds | Lbs (| Consum | ed | Lbs Consumed | | %ENI |
| Pasture | NO | + | NO | Days | | %EN |
| rasture | NO | | | | | |
| Concentrates | Lbs (| Consum | ed | Lbs Consu | med | %ENI |
| | 34 | | 34 | 12,26 | 55 | |
| Value of Product \$ | 11.60 | | 10.89 | | 4,561 | ſ |
| Cost of Concentrates \$ | 4.70 | | 4.61 | | 1,704 | |
| Total Feed Cost \$ | 7.05 | 5 | 6.98 | | 2,526 | i |
| Income Over Feed Cost \$ | 4.55 | ; | 3.91 | | 2,035 | , |
| Feed Cost per CWT Milk \$ | 9.72 | 2 | 10.04 | | 10.97 | |
| Milk Blend Price | Per CWT | % Fat | % Pro | Per CWT | % Fat | % Pro |
| and a sector i nee | 16.54 | 4.1 | 3.1 | 19.91 | 4.1 | 3.2 |

lactation to adjust for nonlinear sections of the normal lactation curve.

The number of cow-days in a test interval is the accumulation of the number of days that each cow was in the herd during the test interval. Suppose there was a 30-day test interval with 100 cows (milking and dry) in the herd on the current test day. No cows entered or left the herd during the test interval. Total cow-days for the interval were 30 days x 100 cows = 3,000 cow-days. As another example, assume that 99 cows were in the herd on test day. One cow left the herd 5 days into the test interval and one cow entered the herd 15 days before the current test day. The test interval was 32 days. Total cow-days for the test interval were (98 cows x 32 days) + (1 cow x 5 days) + (1 cow x 15 days) = 3,165 cow-days.

To calculate RHA, total yearly milk production for the herd and total cow-days for the year are needed. These are accumulated by test intervals to obtain a production year of 365 days. For the oldest test interval which spans the 365 day period, the portion is used which accumulates exactly 365 days of production. For example, if the old test interval was 30 days and the addition of this interval made a total of 370 days, production for 25 days of this period would be added to the yearly total. For a new herd, RHA will be calculated after the herd has been enrolled in the DHI program for 365 days. When the total yearly production and total cow-days for the year are obtained, total yearly production is divided by total yearly cow -days to yield the average daily production for all cows during the past production year. This average daily production is multiplied by 365 to get the RHA. No adjustments are made for age, stage of lactation, number of dry cows, or length of the dry period. Consequently, extended records and long dry periods will reduce RHA for milk production.

Current Daily Average per Cow on Test Day values compared to averages for the test period dropped (same month of the previous year) may or may not give an indication of the change in RHA from one month to the next. Average production of all cows during the entire test interval is the information used in calculating RHA, not average test day production only. Consequently, when a large number of cows are dry for most of the test interval but calve in time to be tested, an increase in average daily production per cow on test day may be a misleading indicator of the RHA change. The *Test Dropped* is printed with the **Yearly Production and Mastitis Summary**. This information should be used to evaluate changes in RHA.

ROLLING YEARLY Average Production

- <u>Total Cows</u> is calculated as total cow days for the "production year" (total of consecutive test intervals comprising approximately 365 days) divided by the sum of all days in the test intervals included in the "production year."
- <u>Fat %</u> on a yearly basis is calculated as (RHA fat divided by RHA milk) x 100. Example: $(933/23037 \times 100 = 4.1\%)$
- <u>Protein %</u> on a yearly basis is calculated as (RHA protein divided by RHA milk) x 100 Example: $(727/23037) \times 100 = 3.2\%$

ROLLING YEARLY Average Feed Reported

- <u>Lbs Consumed</u>: The yearly summary of pounds consumed by the herd can be used to plan feed requirements for the next year. It also allows you to compare feed intake for the current year with previous years.
- <u>%ENE</u> (energy) on an annual basis is the amount of energy derived from each individual feed class (i.e. silage, dry forage, etc.) as a percentage of the total energy contained in all feeds fed to the entire herd. Total Digestible Nutrients (TDN) is the measure used to report the energy value for each feed. TDN information is required only for herds where *Lbs. Indicated* data is requested on the DHI-200. TDN values should be obtained from forage analyses or estimated using standard values for the feed based upon visual quality estimates. Tables for average nutritional values of many forages and concentrates fed are included in Appendix Table 2.
- <u>Pasture</u> as a rolling yearly herd average is the total number of <u>Days</u> in all test intervals during the year when feed reported on test day included a pasture quality code. The entire herd, a part of the herd or only dry cows may include pasture. Calculation of the <u>% ENE</u> (energy) from pasture on an annual basis is based upon the total herd energy intake, not just cows that had access to pasture.

ROLLING YEARLY Herd Average Income and Feed Cost

Yearly averages for <u>Value Of Product \$, Cost Of Concentrates \$</u> and <u>Total Feed Cost \$</u> are calculated by the test interval method using procedures described for the Rolling Herd Average (see item 2b).

<u>Income Over Feed Cost </u>\$ is the difference between the rolling yearly herd averages for Value of Product and Total Feed Cost.

<u>Feed Cost Per CWT Milk \$</u> is calculated by dividing Total Feed Cost by the rolling yearly herd average for milk (all cows) expressed as cwts. [Example: \$2526/230.37 cwt= \$10.97 feed cost/cwt.]

<u>Milk Blend Price</u> for the year is calculated by weighting each reported test period milk blend price by the test period total milk. Yearly plant % fat and % protein are weighted by multiplying each test period total milk by the corresponding reported plant fat or protein test.

| (3) | Shipped-Test [| Day Comparison | | Milking Times | Wgh | Spl | Remarks: |
|--------------------------------------|----------------|----------------|-----|---------------|-----|-----|----------|
| | Test Day | Yearly Avg. | | • | - | | Nemarks. |
| Sum of Test Day Wts | 9934 | 8802 | 1st | 4:05pm | Y | N | |
| Reported Avg. Daily Bulk Tank Wts | 9459 | 8099 | 2nd | 4:50am | Y | Y | |
| % Deviation | +5.0 | +8.7 | 3rd | | | | |

3. Miscellaneous Herd Information

Shipped-Test Day Comparison compares test day results to previous milk shipped information.

- <u>Sum of Test Day Wts</u> is the total pounds of milk reported for all cows on test day. If a cow's production is indicated abnormal (CAR code "A" reported) and the record is adjusted by the computer, the actual weight is included in this total. Estimated production (CAR code "E" reported) for cows not milked or their milk was discarded (mastitis treatment or other reason) is not included in this total. Cows "Too Fresh" to test are included if milk weights are reported.
- <u>Reported Avg Daily Bulk Tank Wts</u> is the calculated daily production for the herd based on the most recent three milk shipments reported.
- <u>% Deviation</u> compares the % difference between Sum of Test Day Wts. and Average Bulk Tank Weights. The denominator is the milk shipped. [Example: $(4705 - 4650)/4650 \ge 1.2\%$]. This difference can be used to monitor the accuracy of meters, weigh jars and bulk tank measurements. Milk fed to calves, used in the home, discarded due to mastitis or not shipped for any other reason should be considered in this comparison. A % Deviation below 5% is desirable.

<u>Yearly Averages</u> are obtain by weighing <u>Test Day averages for Sum of Test Day Wts</u>, <u>Reported Average</u> <u>Daily Bulk Tank Wts</u>, and % <u>Deviation</u> by test interval length.

<u>Milking Times</u> indicate starting times of milkings. Milkings weighed and sampled are indicated by Y (Yes) or N (No) in the <u>Wgh</u> and <u>Spl</u> boxes. For herds on alternate AM-PM testing plans, the starting time of the milking prior to the milking being weighed is listed. For herds on an APCS (AM-PM Component Sampling) testing plan, the SPL box will indicate which milking was sampled.

Remarks will print if needed. <u>Cows milked 3 times daily for part or all of this yearly period</u>. One cow milked 3X for one month will trigger this message.

<u>This string average is not for recognition. It should be used only for herd management.</u> This will print for supervised herds with string averages that do not meet the parameters to be a published average.

4. Reproductive Summary includes three major sections: Current Breeding Herd, Total Herd, and Yearly Reproductive Summary. Throughout the discussion of the Reproductive Summary, the word "pregnant" will mean cows diagnosed pregnant for herds reporting routine pregnancy checks. These herds will have the message "<u>Cows Bred But Not Diag. Preg.</u>" printed in the Current Breeding Herd section. Routine pregnancy diagnosis in a herd is reported in the options by the DHI technician.

Herds <u>not</u> routinely checking for pregnancy, the word "pregnant" will mean cows bred 65 days or more before the current test date or before they left the herd (non-return rate). These herds will have the message "<u>Cows Bred Since MM-DD-YY</u>" printed in the Current Breeding Herd section. The date printed will be 65 days before the current test date.

| Total Cows | Voluntary Waiting | Days to 1st | 1000 | With No Se s or Diag. O | S1183230 | | Co | ws Bred But | Not Diag. Pr | eg. |
|---------------|----------------------|----------------|--------------------|----------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|--------------|---------------------|--------------------|-----------------|
| Breeding Herd | Period (VWP) | Service | Open | Open | Number | | | Days Open at | Last Service | |
| 49 | 70 | 71 | VWP to 100 Days | Over 100 Days | Diag. Open | | Under VWP | VVVP to 100 Days | 101 to 130 Days | Over 130 Day |
| | | | | 10 | 8 | Number Cows | 13 | 2 | 2 | 23 |
| | | | | 20 | 16 | % of Breeding Herd | 27 | 4 | 4 | 47 |

Cows to be sold without breeding can be given a reproductive code of "C" (Do Not Breed). Cows coded "C" are not included in the calculation of values in the Summary of Current Breeding Herd and in most of the calculations in the Reproductive Summary of Total Herd. They are included in the Yearly Reproductive Summary and in the other sections of the DHI-202.

4a. Reproductive Summary of CURRENT Breeding Herd

This section includes cows in the herd that:

- 1) have not been bred and are past the Voluntary Waiting Period (VWP)
- 2) have been bred but currently are diagnosed open
- 3) last breeding date is too recent for assumed or confirmed pregnancy

<u>Total Cows in Breeding Herd</u> includes cows with no breeding dates open past the VWP, cows bred but not diagnosed or not assumed pregnant, and cows bred but diagnosed open.

<u>Voluntary Waiting Period (VWP)</u> is the desired waiting period from freshening to first service which has been reported in the options as Days Open Goal. If no VWP is specified, 60 days is used as the desired number of days open before first service. An accurate value for the voluntary waiting period should be reported because it is used to calculate Projected Minimum Calving Interval and Projected Minimum Days Open in the Reproductive Summary of Total Herd and to calculate % of Heats Observed in the Yearly Reproductive Summary. A goal for first service is usually 50-60 days after calving.

- <u>Days to 1st Service</u> is an average of the days to first service of cows in the current breeding herd. This value is dependent on the VWP for the herd and on % heats observed. If the VWP is extended or if heat detection efficiency declines, the average days to first breeding will increase.
- <u>Cows With No Service Dates or Diag. Open</u> includes three categories. The first two categories include cows open from the VWP to 100 days, and cows open over 100 days. The number of cows which have been bred and then diagnosed open at a later time is printed in the area labeled Number Diag. Open. Both the number of cows and the percentage of total cows in the breeding herd in each category are listed. This section is useful in quantifying the number of cows for which heat detection may be a problem. Special attention is needed for those cows open more than 100 days.
- <u>Days Open At Last Service</u> the heading for this section will read either Cows Bred Since mm-dd-yy (65 days before current test day by month, day, year) or Cows Bred But Not Diag. Preg. In herds not designated as using routine pregnancy diagnosis, cows are summarized as pregnant only after they have been bred 65 days or more. Although some individual cows in non-pregnancy check herds may be reported pregnant less than 65 days after breeding, they are still included in the **Reproductive Summary of Current Breeding Herd** until they are bred 65 days or more. Days Open as of Last Service is used to categorize cows in one of four categories; open fewer than the VWP days, VWP-100 days, 101-130 days and over 130 days.

| | Days 0 | pen at 1st | Service | Avg. | Service | es per | Projec | ted | Serv | ice or | S | ervices for P | ast 12 Months | |
|--------------------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|-------------------|-------------------------|-------------|---------------------|--------------|--------------------|---------------------|-------------------|--------------------|--------------------|-----------------|
| | Number | Number | Number | Days | Pregn | ancy | Minim | um | Heat I | nterval | Oracian | Musethan | Conservation | Service |
| | Under VWP | VWP to 100 | Over 100 | to 1st Service | Preg. Cows | All Cows | Calving Interval | Days Open | Interval Length | Number Intervals | Service Number | Number Services | Conception Rate | Sire Merit\$ |
| 1st Lact | 15 | 37 | 1 | 72 | 2.2 | 3.8 | 14.3 | 156 | < 18 | 7 | 1st | 126 | 33 | +562 |
| 2nd Lact | 8 | 17 | | 69 | 2.5 | 3.8 | 14.9 | 174 | 18 - 24 | 12 | 2nd | 81 | 32 | +575 |
| 3+ Lacts | 15 | 28 | | 70 | 1.7 | 3.7 | 14.2 | 152 | 36 - 48 | 24 | 3rd + | 109 | 27 | +585 |
| All Lacts | 38 | 82 | 1 | 71 | 2.1 | 3.7 | 14.4 | 158 | Other | 113 | Total | 316 | 31 | +573 |
| % of All 1st Services | 31 | 68 | 1 | | Current A Calving In | | 15.2 | | | | Abortions | This Te | est Pa | ast Year |
| | | | | 2 2 | | | | 1 | | | Actual | | | 4 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | Apparent | | | 3 |

4b. Reproductive Summary of TOTAL Herd

This section is a summary of all cows in the herd on test day. It will include both pregnant and open cows. Some of the categories include cows which have left the herd. If this is the case, it will be noted in the discussion of that category. Cows designated "C" for reproductive status (Do Not Breed) are excluded from the Reproductive Summary of Total Herd unless noted in the discussion of that item.

- <u>Days Open at 1st Service</u> divides all cows in the herd that have been bred at least once into three categories; <u>Number under VWP</u>, <u>Number VWP to 100 days</u>, and <u>Number over 100 days</u>. The categories as summarized for lactations 1, 2, 3+, and all lactations. The <u>% of All 1st Services</u> is calculated by dividing the number on the all lactations line by the total number of 1st services for the herd. The goal set for days to first breeding as well as the effectiveness of heat detection in the herd will affect the distribution of cows in these groups. In herds where heat detection is a high priority, larger percentages of cows will be open 100 days or less at first service.
- <u>Avg. Days to 1st Service</u> is calculated by summing the days to first service for all cows in each category which have been bred at least once. The sum is divided by the number of cows with first services in that category to obtain the average. Avg. Days to 1st Service is affected by heat detection, VWP prior to first service, and the reproductive health of the herd.
- <u>Services per Pregnancy Preg. Cows</u> includes all pregnant cows. Cows that left the herd in the last nine months are also included if they were diagnosed or assumed pregnant. The numerator is the total number of services and the denominator is the number of pregnant cows.
- <u>Services per Pregnancy All Cows</u> includes all services more than 64 days before test day plus services for cows bred in the last 64 days which have been diagnosed pregnant or open. Cows left herd in the last nine months are also included. Only services for the current lactation of each cow are summarized. The numerator is the total number of services in the evaluation period. The denominator is the number of pregnant cows.
- <u>Projected Minimum Calving Interval and Projected Minimum Days Open</u> include cows with breeding dates and cows without breeding dates that are in milk longer than the VWP. Days open for cows with breeding dates are determined using the last breeding date. Days open for cows without breeding dates and in milk longer than the VWP are computed as the greater of: a) days open as of test day plus 10 days or b) average days to 1st service for total herd

<u>Projected Minimum Calving Interval</u> is calculated as: [(Av. Days Open + 280 days)/30.4] days where 280 days is the average length of gestation and 30.4 is the average length of a month.

Projected Minimum Days Open is average days open based on days open calculations given above.

<u>Current Actual Calving Interval</u> includes cows with two reported calvings. The interval is calculated as [(Average number of days between calvings)/30.4)].

<u>Service or Heat Intervals</u> provides a summary of all service or heat intervals for cows currently in the herd. This summary is based on all intervals for each cow. For example, a cow with two reported heat dates and three breeding dates would have four intervals included in the summary. All breeding and heat dates must be reported for this section to be accurate.

Four service/heat interval length categories are listed: ≤ 18 days, 18-24 days, 36-48 days, and all <u>Other</u> intervals. Most normal heat cycles will be from 18-24 days. Intervals less than 18 days can indicate reproductive problems such as cystic ovaries, inadequate heat detection or use of prostaglandin. Intervals of 36-48 days indicate that one heat was not observed. Service or heat intervals in the "other" category are likely to be associated with two or more missed heats, or with abnormal heat cycles, or with the use of prostaglandin. DHIA members who receive the DHI-210 (Monthly Report) can monitor the last service or heat interval length by referring to the "Intvl. Days" column on the DHI-210 form.

- Services For Past 12 Months is a summary by 1st service, 2nd service, 3rd and later service and all services. The summary includes all breedings on cows left herd in the last 9 months and all breedings on cows coded with a reproductive code of "C" (Do Not Breed).
- <u>Number of Services</u> is determined by adding all monthly services shown in the Yearly Reproductive Summary of the DHI-202 for months with % successful printed (usually all but last 2 test dates). The number of services listed for the month dropped this test period and the month dropped last test period (refer to last month's DHI-202) are added to the total.

Example: 10+16+16+23+20+25+42+58 +45+28+14+11=308 where 14 equals the services from the month dropped and 11 equals the services from the month dropped on last month's DHI-202.

<u>Conception Rate</u> is the number of successful services in each category divided by total services in that category multiplied by 100.

Service Sire Merit \$ for each category is the average Merit \$ for all services to proven sires.

Abortions

Actual - This Test includes all observed abortions (status code 8) reported this test period.

Apparent - This Test includes cows rebred or diagnosed open following a diagnosed pregnancy

Actual and Apparent Abortions - Past Year is the sum for the most recent 12 months.

<u>NOTE</u>: Herd must be on routine pregnancy checking for abortions to be summarized.

4c. Yearly Reproductive Summary

This section is designed to provide a current review of herd reproductive information for the past year. Services on cows that left during the past year and services on cows coded as reproductive culls are included in this summary.

<u>Test Dropped</u> labeled on the top line of this summary is normally one test day; however, if the test schedule was irregular, Test Dropped could be blank or it could represent two test periods. Values in the Test Dropped line allow comparisons between current reproduction and reproduction a year ago. The Yearly Reproductive Summary is recalculated for the most recent six test intervals up to 200 days. This improves the accuracy of prior test day records in the event that reproductive

| Test Date | % Heats Obs. | Conception Rate | Preg Rate | Number Services | Number Confirm Preg | Number Calving | Total Preg Cows |
|--------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------|--------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|-----------------------|
| Test Dropped | 32 | 27 | 9 | 15 | 14 | 7 | 72 |
| 6-30-11 | 77 | 25 | 12 | 28 | 5 | 8 | 66 |
| 8-02-11 | 17 | 14 | 2 | 7 | 12 | 15 | 66 |
| 8-31-11 | 55 | 18 | 5 | 17 | | 20 | 52 |
| 9-29-11 | 55 | 13 | 9 | 30 | 9 | 20 | 46 |
| 10-31-11 | 58 | 29 | 12 | 31 | | 18 | 37 |
| 11-29-11 | 59 | 37 | 22 | 46 | 7 | 20 | 29 |
| 12-29-11 | 26 | 35 | 15 | 26 | | 10 | 24 |
| 1-31-12 | 64 | 39 | 18 | 44 | 18 | 9 | 33 |
| 2-29-12 | 57 | 35 | 19 | 34 | 17 | 7 | 47 |
| 3-26-12 | 43 | 40 | 11 | 15 | | 8 | 42 |
| 4-30-12 | 58 | | | 30 | 29 | 10 | 68 |
| 5-31-12 | 3 | | | 12 | 7 | 10 | 72 |
| Averages | 48 | 29 | 13 | 27 | 8 | 13 | 49 |
| Totals | | | £2 | 320 | | 155 | |

data are added or deleted after the test interval in which they occurred.

<u>% of Heats Observed</u> for each test period is an indication of the success of heat detection in the herd. It is calculated as follows: % Heats Obs. = [number of services and heats in the test period for eligible cows / (estrous cycle days in test period for eligible cows / 21)] x 100. Eligible cows are defined as all cows past the VWP which are contributing to estrous cycle days in the test period.

Estrous cycle days for eligible cows are calculated as follows:

- a) Cows with no service date or cows diagnosed open: eligible days are calculated as the number of days past the VWP in this test period.
- b) Cows bred but not diagnosed pregnant or open: eligible days in the test period are determined as: Eligible days = days in test period through the last service + [days in test period after the last service x (1 - (yearly % successful / 100))]

c) Pregnant cows: eligible days would be the days in the test period up to the successful breeding date. Pregnant cows would only contribute eligible days in cases of unusually long test intervals.

At best, approximately 80-85% of all heats will be detected visually. A recommended goal is to service greater than 70% of possible breedings.

- <u>Conception Rate</u> is the number of successful services in each test period divided by the total number of services for that test period. Percent successful is not computed for the two most recent test periods since pregnancy status on most of these breedings has not been determined. For herds on routine pregnancy, a reported pregnancy diagnosis is used to determine percent successful. For herds not reporting pregnancy diagnosis, 65 day non-return is used.
- <u>Preg Rate</u> is the percentage of cows eligible to become pregnant that are reported pregnant in a specific period of time. It is a measure of how well and how quickly cows have conceived and it accounts for both heat detection and conception rate. The assessment begins at the end of the VWP after calving and evaluates each 21-day period for eligible cows to determine the percent of cows that became pregnant. Every 21-day period for a cow that lapses without a pregnancy reduces the herd's Pregnancy Rate. The national average Pregnancy Rate is 13-14%.

Number Services is the number of services reported during that test period.

<u>Number Confirmed Preg</u> represents the outcome of pregnancy exams conducted during that test period. Only cows with a "P" reported will be included in this number. Results of pregnancy diagnoses must be accurately reported for this to be a valid summarization. <u>Number calving</u> is the reported number of calvings during that test period.

<u>Total Preg Cows</u> is the total number of pregnant cows on that test day. In herds on routine pregnancy check, this is all cows in the herd with a "P" reported. In non-pregnancy check herds, this number represents cows with a "P" reported plus cows bred 65 days or more before test day.

5. **Birth Summary** summarizes the number, sex, and mortality of calves born in the last year by first lactation and second and later lactations. The calving difficulty score, if reported, is also summarized for each group on a scale from 1 to 5: 1=No problems, 2=Slight problem, 3=Needed assistance, 4=Considerable force used, and

| | | (5 |) е | Birth Su | umma | ry | | | |
|-------|-------|--------|-------|----------|---------|---------|---------|-----------|-------|
| Dam's | | \sim | | Of | fspring | Bom | | | |
| Lact | Ma | les | Fem | ales | | Calving | Difficu | Ity Score | в |
| Num | Alive | Dead | Alive | Dead | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 & 5 | % 4+5 |
| 1 | 31 | 5 | 25 | 5 | 39 | 2 | 23 | 2 | 3 |
| 2+ | 44 | 10 | 39 | 4 | 68 | 1 | 18 | | |
| Total | 75 | 15 | 64 | 9 | 107 | 3 | 41 | 2 | 1 |

5=Extreme difficulty. The percent of births with a difficulty score of 4 and 5 is also listed. Calving ease information may be used to evaluate the effectiveness of selecting the best calving ease sires for heifers and smaller cows.

With all types of dairy records, the output is useful only if the input is complete and accurate. For this section to provide useful information, technicians and producers must report breeding and calving information correctly and promptly. Getting more national information about the relationship between sires and calving ease is important and should provide useful information to individual dairy producers.

6. Cows To Be Milking, Dry,

Calving By Month is an eight-month projection for all cows in the herd. Cows are included in this summary according to the following conditions:

 Cows in milk on test day with no due date are assumed to be milking all eight months.

| 6 Cows 10 | Jun | Jul | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov |
|------------------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|
| Milking | 135 | 115 | 111 | 110 | 108 | 111 |
| Dry | 13 | 30 | 30 | 27 | 25 | 16 |
| Cows to Calve | 3 | 8 | 18 | 7 | 18 | 10 |
| Heifers to Calve | | | | | | |

* Assumes 3.2% per month culling rate.

- 2) Cows dry on test day without a due date will be dry for the entire eight months.
- 3) Cows with due dates after the 15th are assumed dry for that entire month and the previous month.
- 4) Cows with due dates on or before the 15th are assumed milking that entire month and dry the previous two months.
- 5) Cows to Calve are cows with due dates that month. These cows are included in the number milking if they are due on or before the 15th of the month and in the number dry if they are due after the 15th of the month.
- 6) Heifers to Calve in the next eight months are summarized for herds enrolled in Heifer Management option (DHI-214). All heifers due to calve that month will be included in the number milking.

This summary estimates numbers of cows in milk after accounting for the % *per month culling rate* for the herd. This figure is calculated by dividing by 12 the annual % cows left herd figure. The example herd has an average yearly culling rate of 36% (3% per month). Therefore, the projected number of cows to be milking is reduced by 3% the first month, 6% the second month, etc. to reflect the expected effect of normal culling.

| | (| 7)— | | | Stage of Lac | tation (Days |) | |
|---------------|----------|--------|--------|----------|--------------|--------------|-------|-------------------|
| | | | 1 - 40 | 41 - 100 | 101 - 199 | 200 - 305 | 306 + | Total o Averag |
| | 1s | t Lact | 8 | 11 | 11 | 23 | 15 | 6 |
| Numbe | r 2n | d Lact | | 2 | 7 | 10 | 6 | 2 |
| Milking | 3+ | Lacts | 1 | 6 | 8 | 23 | 6 | 4 |
| | AI | Lacts | 9 | 19 | 26 | 56 | 27 | 13 |
| twaren | 1.0.0.51 | t Lact | 56 | 76 | 75 | 69 | 55 | 6 |
| Averag | e 2n | d Lact | | 96 | 87 | 71 | 51 | 7 |
| Daily Milk | 3+ | Lacts | 107 | 99 | 92 | 77 | 66 | 8 |
| | All | Lacts | 62 | 85 | 83 | 73 | 57 | 7 |
| | 1st | % Fat | 3.7 | 3.6 | 4.1 | 3.9 | 4.1 | 3. |
| | Lact | % Pro | 3.0 | 2.8 | 3.0 | 3.2 | 3.3 | 3. |
| % | 2nd | % Fat | | 3.9 | 3.8 | 4.0 | 4.1 | 4.0 |
| Fat | Lact | % Pro | 1 | 2.7 | 3.0 | 3.3 | 3.6 | 3. |
| & Pro | 3+ | % Fat | 3.7 | 3.4 | 3.5 | 3.8 | 4.3 | 3. |
| 110 | Lacts | % Pro | 3.0 | 2.7 | 2.9 | 3.1 | 3.5 | 3. |
| | All | % Fat | 3.7 | 3.6 | 3.8 | 3.9 | 4.1 | 3.9 |
| | Lacts | % Pro | 3.0 | 2.8 | 3.0 | 3.2 | 3.4 | 3. |
| | 1s | t Lact | 163 | 41 | 83 | 88 | 301 | 12 |
| SCC | 2n | d Lact | | 14 | 273 | 41 | 122 | 13 |
| ACT | 3+ | Lacts | 214 | 384 | 118 | 173 | 433 | 22 |
| | All | Lacts | 173 | 163 | 148 | 117 | 299 | 16 |
| SCC ACT | Nu | umber | 3 | 1 | 4 | 7 | 8 | 2 |
| >= 200 | Pe | ercent | 33 | 5 | 15 | 13 | 30 | 1 |

7. Stage of Lactation Profile divides the milking herd into five groups based on days in milk for the current lactation: 40 days or less, 41 to 100 days, 101 to 199 days, 200 to 305 days, and 306 days and greater. First, second, and third and later lactation cows are summarized separately within each stage of lactation group. <u>Number Milking, Average Daily Milk, %</u> <u>Fat & Protein, SCC SCR or SCC ACT</u> and <u>SCC SCR > 3.9 or SCC ACT >=200,000</u> are listed for each group.

Milk production trends across stage of lactation can indicate if the herd is following a normal lactation curve. Milk production should peak in the second stage of lactation (41-100 days) with a gradual decline as days in milk increase.

Production by stage of lactation can be compared with similar values from previous DHI-202 Herd Summaries. Effects of changes in management conditions (such as change in the feeding program) can be

determined from these comparisons. The number of cows in each stage of lactation group should be considered. A small number of cows may yield an unrepresentative average.

- <u>% Fat & Prot</u> are listed together to allow comparisons between the two components. Nutrition will have a high influence on these values, and an abnormal inversion may indicate a metabolic disorder. Producers should consult their veterinarian or nutritionist when a high degree of abnormal inversions exist or if any values are abnormally low.
- <u>SCC SCR or SCC ACT</u> by stage of lactation can help you monitor somatic cell count across stage of lactation. Increases in the somatic cell count are associated with decreases in milk production. For each 1 unit increase in SCC Score, daily production per cow is expected to decrease by 0.8 lb. for first lactation cows and 1.4 lb. for second and later lactation cows.

Mastitis control can be partially evaluated with the data in this section of the summary, and this information should be used in conjunction with the monthly somatic cell count report for the herd. There are several trends to watch for such as the pattern of counts, are high counts found in early or late lactation, or whether there is no pattern at all. The number and percent of cows over 3.9 or 200,000 does not necessarily represent new infections in the herd.

First lactation cows should have lower SCC scores than older cows. Lowest SCC scores generally will be found early in lactation. High SCC scores after calving may be caused by ineffective dry cow therapy and/or poor environmental conditions in the maternity area. Increases in SCC score can be due to faulty milking equipment, improper milking techniques and/or poor environmental conditions.

| Ba Age | Number | Avg. Age | Num. Ider | ntified By | Number | No. Animals with | Average | Merit \$ | Herd Merit \$ | | Genetic F | Profile | |
|--------------|----------------|--------------|-----------|------------|-----------|---------------------|---------|----------|-------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|--------------|-----------|
| Group | Animals | (Yr-Mo) | Sire | Dam | Changes 8 | | Animal | Sire | Option | | of Service | Sires | |
| 0 - 12 | 68 | 0-07 | 68 | 68 | 6 | 55 | +167 | +387 | NM | A.I. Progeny | A.I. Genomic | All Other | Non AL |
| 13+ | 43 | 1-08 | 31 | 43 | 1 | 38 | +147 | +328 | | Tested | Tested | A.I. Bulls | Bulls |
| Replacements | 111 | 1-00 | 99 | 111 | | 93 | +159 | +364 | % of Herd Bred to | | 100 | | |
| 1st Lact | 69 | 2-00 | 49 | 69 | 2 | 31 | +96 | +200 | Number of Bulls Used | | 31 | | 1 |
| 2nd Lact | 28 | 3-05 | 18 | 28 | | 17 | +117 | +233 | Average Merit\$ | +0 | +582 | +0 | 1 |
| 3+ Lacts | 49 | 5-06 | 36 | 43 | 1 | 31 | +118 | +159 | Avg. Percentile | | 04 | | |
| All Lacts | 146 | 3-06 | 103 | 140 | 3 | 79 | +109 | +193 | Rank (Net Merit) | | 91 | | |
| % Iden | tified (Produc | ing Females) | 71 | 96 | No. Heif | ers Age Over 30 | Months | | DCR Milk | 99 | 1 | | |

8. Identification and Genetic Summary provides a comprehensive summary of the completeness of identity of the replacement and milking herd as well as a genetic profile of the herd.

8a. Identification Summary gives an age and identity summary of all the recorded animals in the herd. This is an excellent way to verify numbers of replacement and producing animals on the farm with the numbers recorded.

- <u>Age Group</u> has two categories for replacements plus a total number line. In addition, milking animals are categorized by lactation number as well as total number (<u>Number Animals</u>) for all lactations.
- <u>Average Age Yr-Mo</u> indicates the average age in years and months for each age group category for replacements and is the average age at last freshening for cows. The key figure to monitor in this section is average age of first lactation animals. The goal for this is 24 months. Numerous research trials have indicated that when heifers calve with adequate body size at 24 months of age, it increases lifetime productivity and there is more production per day of life and more replacements. Delaying calving beyond the 24 month age goal has been found to unnecessarily increase heifer rearing costs and reduce herd revenue. The tendency is for the high producing, well managed herds to have younger herds as older cows are being culled and replaced with genetically superior heifers.
- <u>Number Identified by Sire / Dam</u> indicate the number of replacement and producing females with identified sires and dams. These data are interpreted in a manner similar to the age and number data.
- <u>Number ID Changes</u> is a tabulation of all identification changes which were reported after the second test date following a cow's entry into the herd including: cow, sire or dam identity; cow, sire or dam breed; or date of birth.
- <u>% Identified Producing Females</u> is indicated at the bottom of the column. Valid identification for sires, such as registration number, NAAB code or eartag, must be reported in order to be considered as identified. Sire name is not sufficient identification. A low percentage of identified animals indicates the need for improved animal identification to enhance the accuracy and usefulness of the DHI records. No. Heifers Age Group Over 30 Months is indicated at the bottom of the column.

8b. Genetic Summary

- <u>No. Animals with Merit \$</u> indicates the number of animals in each age category that have a value calculated. At least 25% of the herd must have sires with Merit \$ values reported for average Merit\$ of sires to be calculated. Sires with no available Merit\$ are not included in the average.
- <u>Average Merit </u>\$ for *animals* in the herd and their *sires* are reported. These estimates are calculated by AIPL (Animal Improvement Programs Laboratory at USDA, Beltsville, MD) using the Animal Model method. Genetic progress in a herd is evidenced by an increase in cow and sire Merit\$ from younger to older cows. If genetic trend is progressing, the youngest cows in the herd should have the highest Merit\$ values. The highest Merit\$ for sires should be for current service sires.

<u>Herd Merit \$ Option indicates whether a herd chooses</u> bulls based on MFP (milk, fat and protein), MF (milk and fat) or CY (cheese yield). Herd Merit \$ option is reported by the DHI Technician in herd options (#74). Codes are FM (milk and fat), CM (cheese yield) or NM (milk, fat and protein). Information reported in the Genetic Profile of Service Sires and in the average Merit \$ values for cows and sires of cows will be consistent with the Herd Merit\$ Option. PTA values and percentile rankings for bulls will differ depending on the option chosen.

| Herd Merit \$ Option | | Genetic Profile of Service Sires | | | | | | | | |
|-------------------------------------|---------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------------|----------------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| NM | A.I. Progeny Tested | A.I. Genomic Tested | All Other A.I. Bulls | Non A.I. Bulls | | | | | | |
| % of Herd Bred to | | 100 | | | | | | | | |
| Number of Bulls Used | | 31 | | | | | | | | |
| Average Merit \$ | +0 | +582 | +0 | | | | | | | |
| Avg. Percentile Rank (Net Merit) | 2 | 91 | |] | | | | | | |
| DCR Milk | 99 | | | | | | | | | |

<u>Genetic Profile of Service Sires</u> summarizes information on A.I. Progeny Tested, A.I. Genomic Tested, All Other A.I. Bulls, and Non A.I. Bulls used in the herd.

<u>% of Herd Bred to</u> A.I. Progeny Tested, A.I. Genomic Tested, All Other A.I. Bulls, and Non A.I. Bulls is reported. <u>% Non-AI Bulls</u> includes herd bulls and young sires in private sampling programs. Formula is: 100 - (% of herd bred to AI progeny tested + % AI genomic tested + % all other AI bulls + % ETs sired by AI bulls). The breedings considered are the most recent for active cows that have been diagnosed pregnant or not diagnosed. It does not include diagnosed open or Do-Not-Breed cows.

<u>Number of Bulls Used</u> for A.I. Progeny Tested, A.I. Genomic Tested, and All Other A.I. Bulls is listed. Maximizing the use of progeny and genomic tested sires and discontinuing use of herd bulls will maximize genetic progress.

Average Merit \$ for progeny and genomic tested sires is reported.

- <u>Avg. Percentile Rank (Net Merit)</u> is also summarized for each group so that merit of service sires can be evaluated. Percentile ranking is based on net merit \$. Generally, herds should use sires ranking in at least the 80th percentile.
- <u>DCR Milk</u> is the Data Collection Rating for milk and is an indication of the accuracy of lactation records from a wide variety of test plans. The squared correlation of estimated and true yields is multiplied by a factor to give monthly testing a rating of 100 and daily testing a rating of 104. DCR is computed as soon as 305 days have lapsed. Herd average DCR is the average of all cows that qualify for inclusion in genetic analysis. For more details, go to <u>http://aipl.arsusda.gov/reference/datarating.htm</u>

<u>NOTE:</u> For this summary to accurately reflect the herd's A.I. breeding program, A.I. sires must be reported using their registration number or uniform NAAB code number. A.I. sires reported using their code name will be summarized under % Non-A.I Bulls.

| | | 9 | Produc | tion By | Lactat | ion Su | mmary | | | |
|----------------------|-------------|--------------|----------------|---------|-----------|--------|-------|-------------------------------|-----|--------------|
| Number of Cows | Avg. Age | Peak Milk | Summit Milk | Proj | 305 Day N | ИE | | ifference From erdmates | | Avg. Body |
| | (Mo) | MUR | | Milk | Fat | Pro | Milk | Fat | Pro | Wt. |
| 69 | 24 | 78 | 69 | 24850 | 984 | 752 | +1414 | +54 | +38 | 1210 |
| 28 | 41 | 94 | 89 | 25462 | 1030 | 783 | +1188 | +65 | +42 | 1470 |
| 49 | 66 | 103 | 96 | 25555 | 979 | 778 | +1482 | +23 | +43 | 1500 |
| 146 | 42 | 90 | 83 | 25221 | 992 | 768 | +1390 | +45 | +41 | 1360 |

<u>Number of Cows</u> listed for all lactations will equal total cows in the herd on test day. Average Age is computed by including all cows with reported calving dates. An estimated birth date is used for new cows which entered without a birth date.

Avg. Age (Mo) gives the age in months for each lactation group and for all lactations.

- <u>Peak Milk</u> is a cow's highest daily milk production within a lactation for a test day prior to 150 days in milk. Peak is determined after a cow reaches 100 days in milk and will be updated until the cow reaches 150 days in milk. Peak Milk is listed for each lactation group as well as for all animals.
- Summit Milk is the average of the two highest of the first three test days production and is listed for animals by lactation number and for all animals. Only cows that have calved in the last 365 days are included. Reviewing these values along with the information in the Stage of Lactation Profile (section 7) can indicate the level of the nutrition program for dry cows and the lactating herd. Cows peaking low and/or early can be a sign of inadequate nutrition, whereas cows peaking later in lactation, but at high levels is seen in herds receiving BST or some form of added fat. An increase of one pound in summit performance usually will relate to 225-230 pounds of increase in Rolling Herd Average.
- Proj ME 305 Day ME Milk, Fat, Protein for all cows with projected 305 day mature equivalent (ME) records printed on the DHI-200, 210, 211, 220 and 225 (Monthly Report) are added and averaged. Cows fresh less than 50 days, cows in milk more than 50 days and with only one valid test day milk weight for the current lactation, or cows with no reported calving date are excluded from this calculation. Projected ME 305 Day averages allow comparisons of production of first lactation cows and older cows on an age-adjusted basis. Generally, average projected ME 305 day production of first lactation cows will be 400-600 lb. less than the average for second and later lactation cows. Although the average PTA of sires of first lactation cows may be higher, second and later lactation cows have been culled more heavily. Relatively large differences in average projected ME production may be due to significant differences in genetic and/or management factors.
- Difference from Herdmates Milk, Fat and Protein for all cows with a value printed on the DHI-200 and 220 are added and averaged. This is the number of pounds that the cow's current 305-2X-ME record compared to the average of the herdmates adjusted for record in progress. Herdmates are those cows of the same breed and calving season. There are two calving seasons (November to May and June to October).
- <u>Avg. Body Wt.</u> is computed from individual cow body weights reported when the cow's calving date is reported. Cows entering the herd without body weights are estimated using the following:

| Breed | 1st lact. | 2nd lact. | 3rd or later lact. |
|-------------|-----------|-----------|--------------------|
| Ayrshire | 900 | 990 | 1100 |
| Guernsey | 850 | 930 | 1050 |
| Holstein | 1100 | 1210 | 1350 |
| Jersey | 800 | 880 | 1000 |
| Brown Swiss | 1100 | 1210 | 1350 |
| All Others | 1000 | 1100 | 1220 |
| Dairy Goats | 100 | 110 | 120 |

1st Lact

2nd Lact

3+ Lacts

All Lacts

10. Somatic Cell Count Summary provides a herd analysis for milk quality and mastitis /udder health.

<u>% Cows SCC Score</u> - the % of first, second, and third and greater lactation cows, and all cows in each of five somatic cell count score categories (0-3, 4, 5,

6, 7-9) are listed. At least 25% of milking cows must have somatic cell counts reported for this section to print. A large proportion of the herd should have SCC scores of 3

or less. A recommended goal is for 70% or more of first lactation cows to have scores 0 to 3 while 55-60% of the entire herd should be in this

| | % C | ows SCC S | Score | | | |
|------------------|--------------------|--------------------|-------------------|----------------|--|--|
| 0,1,2,3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7,8,9 | | |
| Below 142,000 | 142,000 283,000 | 284,000 565,000 | 566,000 1.13 M | Over 1.13 M | | |
| 82 | 6 | 6 | 4 | 1 | | |
| 88 | | 4 | 4 | 4 | | |
| 70 | 11 | 5 | 9 | 5 | | |
| 80 | 7 | 5 | 6 | 3 | | |
| Herd P | roduction La | ost From SC | C This Test I | Period | | |
| Milk | 651 | Dolla | rs (\$) | 108 | | |

category. No more than 7-8% of the entire herd should have an SCC score of 6 or greater. Producers need to evaluate milking equipment, milking procedures and/or environmental conditions when relatively high percentages of cows score at SCCS 6 or higher.

<u>Herd Production Lost From SCC This Test Period</u> indicates the expected loss of milk and income due to the somatic cell count for the entire herd. These dollar values are based on research relating to production losses due to subclinical mastitis in relation to the somatic cell count. They do not include any quality premiums lost by the herd as a result of high cell counts.

| | Number Avg. Number Dry Dry Days by Days | | | | | | Cows | | Number of Cows Left the Herd | | | | | | | | | | |
|------|--|-------------|------|------------------|------|----------------|---------|--------------|------------------------------|-------|-------------|-------------|----------|-------|----------------|-----------------|---------|------|------------|
| Lact | Dry Periods | Days Dry | < 40 | by Days 40-70 | > 70 | Entere Num. | ed % | Left Num. | % | Dairy | Low Prod | Repro | Mast | Udder | Feet & Leas | Injury Other | Disease | Died | Not Rpt |
| 1 | | | | | | 66 | 45 | 10 | 7 | | | 4 | 2 | | 2 | 2 | | | |
| 2 | 26 | 85 | 2 | 18 | 6 | | | 14 | 10 | | 3 | | 3 | 1 | 1 | 2 | 2 | 2 | |
| 3+ | 49 | 64 | 2 | 38 | 9 | | | 30 | 21 | | 1 | 8 | 6 | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | |
| I | 75 | 71 | 4 | 56 | 15 | 66 | 45 | 54 | 37 | | 4 | 12 | 11 | 2 | 5 | 7 | 6 | 7 | |
| | | | | | | | | | 37 | % Lei | ft Herd Fo | r Involunta | ry Reaso | ns | | | | | |

- **11. Dry Cow Profile** includes the number of dry periods and average days dry for the last completed dry period for all cows in the herd. Information on second, third and later lactations is reported, as well as an average for all lactations. Dry periods are grouped by length: dry fewer than 40 days, dry 40-70 days, and dry over 70 days. The length of the dry period has a significant effect on the subsequent lactation. Cows dry fewer than 40 days or more than 70 days tend to produce less milk during the next lactation than herdmates that are dry an optimum of 50-60 days.
- **12. Yearly Summary of Cows Entered and Left the Herd** is a measure of herd turnover and herd replacement. The yearly period is comprised of the test periods printed in the Yearly Production and Mastitis Summary of the DHI-202 (number of test periods closest to 365 days).

Rolling herd average is used to calculate the % of cows entering and leaving the herd. "Voluntary" culling of low production cows and cows sold for dairy purposes (first two categories) are the most desirable reasons for culling. When large numbers of cows are culled for involuntary reasons (reproductive failure, mastitis, udder, poor feet and legs, injury, disease or death), "voluntary" culling is limited. Cow turnover for reasons other than low production or dairy purposes should be minimized. The percentage overall and by lactation are computed by dividing the number of cows in each category by the Rolling Herd Average number of cows.

| | | | | | | 13 | Yearl | y Prod | uction | And M | astitis S | umma | ry |
|--------------|----------------|---------------------------|----------------------|-------|-----------------|-------------------|--------------|--------|-------------------|-------|-----------|------------------------|-----|
| Test | Days In | Number Cows | Test Day (Milking | | 150.5 | Test Period | | | Averages Cows) | 5 | | ng Yearly 1 Average | |
| Date | Test Period | In Herd On Test Day | DIM | Milk | 150 Day Milk | Persist. Index | % In Milk | Milk | %Fat | %Pro | Milk | Fat | Pro |
| Test Dropped | 33 | 134 | 248 | 73.1 | 82.0 | 103 | 85 | 62.2 | 3.9 | 3.1 | 22664 | 917 | 720 |
| 6-30-11 | 30 | 136 | 245 | 67.8 | 75.6 | 95 | 82 | 55.7 | 4.0 | 3.1 | 22484 | 912 | 717 |
| 8-02-11 | 33 | 138 | 222 | 58.7 | 67.6 | 92 | 80 | 46.4 | 3.8 | 3.0 | 22132 | 902 | 706 |
| 8-31-11 | 29 | 142 | 192 | 60.3 | 67.2 | 104 | 81 | 48.6 | 3.9 | 3.0 | 21830 | 891 | 697 |
| 9-29-11 | 29 | 139 | 175 | 68.3 | 73.2 | 113 | 85 | 57.8 | 4.0 | 3.2 | 21615 | 883 | 689 |
| 10-31-11 | 32 | 146 | 165 | 70.0 | 74.0 | 104 | 87 | 60.8 | 4.3 | 3.2 | 21653 | 882 | 689 |
| 11-29-11 | 29 | 147 | 158 | 70.6 | 72.7 | 99 | 91 | 64.2 | 4.1 | 3.3 | 21927 | 890 | 697 |
| 12-29-11 | 30 | 144 | 166 | 74.4 | 77.0 | 107 | 93 | 69.2 | 4.3 | 3.2 | 22089 | 898 | 700 |
| 1-31-12 | 33 | 141 | 174 | 75.7 | 78.2 | 100 | 94 | 70.8 | 3.9 | 3.2 | 22161 | 902 | 701 |
| 2-29-12 | 29 | 133 | 195 | 78.7 | 83.4 | 107 | 95 | 74.5 | 4.3 | 3.2 | 22323 | 907 | 706 |
| 3-26-12 | 26 | 136 | 205 | 79.0 | 84.4 | 101 | 96 | 76.1 | 4.0 | 3.2 | 22556 | 917 | 714 |
| 4-30-12 | 35 | 140 | 215 | 72.7 | 78.9 | 97 | 96 | 70.1 | 4.1 | 3.1 | 22842 | 928 | 722 |
| 5-31-12 | 31 | 146 | 221 | 72.5 | 82.0 | 107 | 96 | 69.5 | 3.8 | 3.1 | 23037 | 933 | 727 |
| Averages | 31 | 141 | 194 | 70.7 | 76.2 | 102 | 90 | 63.6 | 4.0 | 3.1 | | | |
| | | Test P | eriod Avg. Mill | k Lbs | Added | 69 | 2 Dropp | ed | 63.2 | | | | |

- **13. Yearly Production and Mastitis Summary** is designed to provide an up-to-date review of herd information for the past year. Comparison of all tests conducted during the year can be made and changes noted. Most items included in this section have been discussed previously. See item 2a for more detailed explanations.
 - <u>Test Date</u> the top line of this column is labeled "<u>Test Dropped</u>." Normally this is one test day. However, if the test schedule was irregular, Test Dropped could be blank or could represent two test periods. Values in the "Test Dropped" line allow comparisons between current production and production a year ago.
 - <u>Averages</u> are printed on the bottom line for most items (except Rolling Herd Averages). They are computed as unweighted averages for all items in the test period listed. No adjustments are made for the length of each test period.
 - <u>Days in Test Period</u> are determined as the period beginning on the day after the previous test and ending on the current test date.
 - Number of Cows in Herd on Test Day is the total number of cows on the DHI-201 (Barn Sheet) for each test day minus the number of cows that left the herd during the test period.
 - <u>Test Day Averages (Milking Cows)</u> includes a column for <u>DIM</u> (Days in Milk), which is the average days in the current lactation for each cow in milk on test day. This figure provides a measure of the average stage of lactation of the herd. Test Day Averages (Milking Cows) tend to decline as average days in milk increase. The average pounds of milk for milking cows (<u>Milk</u>) is also listed.
 - <u>150 Day Milk</u> is designed to provide a comparison of test day production of the milking cows from one month to the next after standardizing to a common days in milk (150 days). Regional lactation curves for breed, lactation number and season of calving are used to adjust each cow's test day milk production to her expected production assuming she was 150 days in milk on test day. The standardized production values are computed and averaged for all cows in milk 330 days or less. Standardized 150 day milk is an excellent tool for monitoring the effect of feeding and management changes.

| | (13) | Yearl | y Prod | uction | And M | astitis S | umma | ry | 3 | 1 20100 | crierar or i | nyoluntary n | 0030113 | | | 1-1 | | |
|--------------|----------|-------|----------|----------------|-------|-----------|-----------|-----|------------------|--------------------|--------------------|-------------------|----------------|-----------------|---------------|--|--------|------|
| | Test | | Test Day | Averages | ii (| Rolli | ng Yearly | 6 | | | Somatic | Cell Count S | Summary | | | | Nun | nber |
| Test | Period | | (All C | Cows) | | Here | i Average | | | % C | ows SCC S | core | | Avg. | Wt. | an a | Left | Herd |
| Date | Persist. | % In | | and the second | | - | 1000010 | | 0,1,2,3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7,8,9 | SCC | Avg. | MUN | 100000 | |
| | Index | Milk | Milk | %Fat | %Pro | Milk | Milk Fat | Pro | Below 142,000 | 142,000 283,000 | 284,000 565,000 | 566,000 1.13 M | Over 1.13 M | Linear Score | Actual SCC | | Died | Sold |
| Test Dropped | 103 | 85 | 62.2 | 3.9 | 3.1 | 22664 | 917 | 720 | 66 | 11 | 11 | 7 | 6 | 2.9 | 311 | | 1 | |
| 6-30-11 | 95 | 82 | 55.7 | 4.0 | 3.1 | 22484 | 912 | 717 | 59 | 14 | 12 | 8 | 7 | 3.0 | 343 | | | |
| 8-02-11 | 92 | 80 | 46.4 | 3.8 | 3.0 | 22132 | 902 | 706 | 63 | 9 | 14 | 7 | 8 | 2.9 | 366 | | 1 | 3 |
| 8-31-11 | 104 | 81 | 48.6 | 3.9 | 3.0 | 21830 | 891 | 697 | 57 | 16 | 14 | 4 | 9 | 3.2 | 431 | | 3 | |
| 9-29-11 | 113 | 85 | 57.8 | 4.0 | 3.2 | 21615 | 883 | 689 | 69 | 7 | 10 | 7 | 7 | 2.6 | 271 | | 1 | 7 |
| 10-31-11 | 104 | 87 | 60.8 | 4.3 | 3.2 | 21653 | 882 | 689 | 68 | 12 | 6 | 7 | 6 | 2.6 | 278 | | 1 | 2 |
| 11-29-11 | 99 | 91 | 64.2 | 4.1 | 3.3 | 21927 | 890 | 697 | 70 | 12 | 5 | 8 | 5 | 2.5 | 282 | | | 6 |
| 12-29-11 | 107 | 93 | 69.2 | 4.3 | 3.2 | 22089 | 898 | 700 | 72 | 14 | 5 | 4 | 4 | 2.4 | 209 | | 1 | 7 |
| 1-31-12 | 100 | 94 | 70.8 | 3.9 | 3.2 | 22161 | 902 | 701 | 78 | 5 | 7 | 5 | 5 | 2.2 | 250 | | | 4 |
| 2-29-12 | 107 | 95 | 74.5 | 4.3 | 3.2 | 22323 | 907 | 706 | 78 | 9 | 4 | 6 | 3 | 2.1 | 180 | | | 12 |
| 3-26-12 | 101 | 96 | 76.1 | 4.0 | 3.2 | 22556 | 917 | 714 | 80 | 5 | 7 | 2 | 6 | 2.1 | 199 | | | |
| 4-30-12 | 97 | 96 | 70.1 | 4.1 | 3.1 | 22842 | 928 | 722 | 77 | 10 | 8 | 2 | 3 | 2.0 | 129 | | | 5 |
| 5-31-12 | 107 | 96 | 69.5 | 3.8 | 3.1 | 23037 | 933 | 727 | 80 | 7 | 5 | 6 | 3 | 2.1 | 163 | | | 1 |
| Averages | 102 | 90 | 63.6 | 4.0 | 3.1 | - | | _ | 71 | 10 | 8 | 6 | 6 | 2.5 | 258 | | 7 | 47 |

- <u>Test Period Persistency Index</u> provides a means to determine if the herd produced as expected during the current month based on the previous month's production. Each cow's expected % change in production from last month to this month is computed as the ratio of each cow's standardized 150 day milk for the last two test days. An average ratio is computed to determine the test period persistency for the herd. A Test Period Persistency Index of less than 90 may indicate that changes in management practices had a negative effect on herd production. Index values over 110 may be due to favorable management or feeding changes during the past month causing herd production to be above the normal "expected" level.
- <u>Test Day Averages (All Cows)</u> report average <u>Milk</u> production, <u>% Fat and <u>% Protein</u> for all cows in the herd, including dry cows. The % of cows in the herd in milk on test day (<u>% In Milk</u>) is also reported.</u>
- <u>Rolling Yearly Herd Average</u> for milk, fat and protein for each test period in the past year are listed. See item 2b for a detailed description of the Rolling Herd Average calculation.
- Somatic Cell Count Summary includes the % of cows in each of the five SCCS categories (see item 10). The Average SCC Score is calculated as an unweighted average of SCC scores of milking cows on test day. The Actual SCC reported is a weighted average actual somatic cell count to the nearest 1000. This information is a valuable tool for dairy farmers in monitoring the udder health of the herd. The trend in Average Somatic Cell Counts should be observed each month. Large increases may indicate faulty milking equipment, improper milk practices and/or poor environmental conditions. These items should be examined as possible reasons for an increasing SCC Score.

Number Left Herd includes the number of cows Died or Sold during each test period.

<u>Test Period Average Milk Lbs Added</u> and <u>Dropped</u> should be used to evaluate changes in the Rolling Herd Average for milk. See item 2b for an explanation of the use of test period averages in calculating the Rolling Herd Average.

DHIA TESTING PLANS

Effective January 2010

SUPERVISED DHI

Supervised DHI test conducted by certified field technician / rep

| <u>Code</u> | <u>Plan</u> | Description |
|-------------|-------------|--|
| 00 | DHI | All milkings are weighed and sampled on test day. |
| 31 | DHI-AP | Less than all milkings are weighed and sampled on test day. |
| 02 | DHI-APCS | All milkings are weighed and less than all milkings are sampled on test day. |
| 33 | DHI-MO | All milkings are weighed, but no samples are taken on test day. |
| 34 | DHI-MO-AP | Less than all milkings are weighted and no samples are taken on test day. |
| | | |

SUPERVISED DHIR

Supervised DHI test conducted by certified field tech / rep plus adherence to breed association rules.

| <u>Code</u> | <u>Plan</u> | Description |
|-------------|-------------|--|
| 20 | DHIR | All milkings are weighed and sampled on test day. |
| 23 | DHIR-AP | Less than all milkings are weighed and sampled on test day. |
| 22 | DHIR-APCS | All milkings are weighed and less than all milkings are sampled on test day. |

UNSUPERVISED

Dairy Producer is responsible for weighing and sampling on test day.

| <u>Code</u> | <u>Plan</u> | Description |
|-------------|--------------|--|
| 40 | DHI-OS | All milkings are weighed and sampled on test day. |
| 41 | DHI-OS-AP | Less than all milkings are weighed and sampled on test day. |
| 42 | DHI-APCS | All milkings are weighed and less than all milkings are sampled on test day. |
| 43 | DHI-OS-MO | All milkings are weighed, but no samples are taken on test day. |
| 44 | DHI-OS-MO-AP | Less than all milkings are weighted and no samples are taken on test day. |
| 45 | DHI-OS-AC | All milkings are weighed, but no samples are taken on test day. Breed or bulk tank |
| | | average is used. |
| 46 | DHI-OS-APAC | Less than all milkings are weighed, but no samples are taken on test day. Breed or |
| | | bulk tank average is used. |

SUPERVISED COMMERCIAL

DHI field tech weighs and samples milk, but certain aspects of uniform operating procedures are not followed.

| <u>Code</u> | <u>Plan</u> | Description |
|-------------|----------------|--|
| 70 | DHI-COMM | All milkings are weighed and sampled on test day. |
| 71 | DHI-COMM-AP | Less than all milkings are weighed and sampled on test day. |
| 72 | DHI-COMM-APCS | All milkings are weighed and less than all milkings are sampled on test day. |
| 73 | DHI-COMM-MO | All milkings are weighed, but no samples are taken on test day. |
| 74 | DHI-COMM-MO-AP | Less than all milkings are weighted and no samples are taken on test day. |

Silage Values to Use if Forage Test is Not Available

| | | | NEL |
|-----------------------------|-------|---------|-------|
| Item | %DM | CP% | / lb. |
| Corn (Poor to Excellent) | 29-33 | 8.4-8.1 | .6473 |
| Grain Sorghum | 27 | 6.2 | .59 |
| Millet | 28 | 9.5 | .65 |
| Rye | 32 | 12.8 | .54 |
| Small Grain (oats, wheat) | 30 | 11.9 | .58 |
| Sorghum (Poor to Excellent) | 28-30 | 6.0-7.5 | .5661 |
| Soybean | 27 | 17.3 | .56 |

Hay Values to Use if Forage Test is Not Available

| | ~~ | | NEL |
|-----------------------------------|-----|-------|-------|
| ltem | %DM | CP% | / lb. |
| Alfalfa-Bright and leafy | 90 | 18-23 | .6168 |
| Alfalfa-Dark and stemmy | 90 | 15-17 | .5659 |
| Coastal Bermuda-Bright Green | 92 | 12-16 | .5056 |
| Coastal Bermuda-Brown/Bleached | 93 | 8.0 | .42 |
| Fescue | 89 | 8-10 | .5759 |
| Johnson grass | 89 | 9.5 | .54 |
| Millet Hay | 87 | 8.6 | .60 |
| Oat-Dark green, immature heads | 90 | 17.5 | .75 |
| Oat-Brown or bleached, ripe heads | 90 | 11.5 | .54 |
| Orchard grass (early bloom) | 89 | 15.0 | .67 |
| Orchard grass (late bloom) | 91 | 8.4 | .55 |
| Ryegrass | 86 | 8.6 | .66 |
| Sorghum Hybrids-Fine stem | 91 | 8.0 | .57 |
| Wheat | 86 | 9.0 | .59 |

Concentrates TDN Values

| Feed Ingredient | TDN |
|--------------------------------|-----|
| Animal Fat (Hydrolyzed) | 233 |
| Shelled Corn | 78 |
| Corn and Cob Meal | 72 |
| Snapped Corn | 68 |
| Grain Sorghum | 76 |
| Barley | 74 |
| Oats | 68 |
| Wheat Bran | 69 |
| Whole Cotton Seed | 88 |
| Cotton Seed Meal (41%) | 62 |
| Soybean Meal | 80 |
| Peanut Meal | 75 |
| Corn Gluten Feed - Wet, 40% DM | 33 |
| Whole Soybeans | 83 |
| Hominy Feed | 85 |
| Milo | 75 |
| Wheat | 78 |

Other Succulents Values to Use if Forage Test is Not Available

| | | | NEL |
|-----------------------|-----|-------|-------|
| Item | %DM | CP% | / lb. |
| Alfalfa Haylage | 50 | 17.0 | .64 |
| Beet Pulp, Dried | 92 | 10.1 | .81 |
| Brewers Grain, Wet | 20 | 25.4 | .80 |
| Corn Cobs | 90 | 3.2 | .50 |
| Cotton Seed Hulls | 91 | 4.1 | .45 |
| Crushed Ear Corn | 88 | 10.0 | .89 |
| Citrus Pulp | 91 | 6.7 | .80 |
| Distillers Grain, Dry | 94 | 23.0 | .90 |
| Dried Cane Molasses | 94 | 10.3 | .73 |
| Grass-Legume Haylage | 55 | 12.4 | .60 |
| Maltlage | 44 | 17-22 | .81 |
| Oat Straw | 92 | 4.4 | .50 |
| Orange Pulp | 88 | 8.5 | .81 |
| Peanut Hulls, Ground | 94 | 6.6 | .35 |
| Potatoes, Fresh | 23 | 9.5 | .85 |

NEL ltem DM% CP% / lb. Barley 88 13.5 .88 Corn and Cob Meal 87 9.0 .87 Corn Gluten Feed 90 25.6 .87 Corn Gluten Meal 91 65.9 .94 Corn Grain, Ground 89 9.7 .93 Cotton Seed Meal (41%) 45.6 91 .79 Cotton Seed, Whole 92 23.0 .99 Grain Sorghum 87 9.7 .84 High Moisture Ear Corn 70 9.6 .78 High Moisture Shelled Corn 70 10.7 .93 90 Hominy Feed 11.5 .91 Milo, Rolled 89 11.9 .86 Oats 89 13.3 .80 Peanut Meal 92 52.0 .83 Shelled Corn 89 10.0 .93 Soybean Meal (44%) 89 49.6 .88 41.7 Soybeans, Whole 90 .99

89

89

16.0

17.1

.93

.73

Wheat

Wheat Bran

Concentrates Values